
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Trustees of 
HDFC Mutual Fund - HDFC Focused 30 Fund 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinion 

12th Floor, The Ruby 
29 Senapati Bapat Marg 
Dadar (West) 
Mumbai - 400 028, India 

Tel : +91 22 6819 8000 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of HDFC Focused 30 Fund ("the Scheme"), 
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, the Revenue Account, the Cash Flow 
Statement and the Statement of changes in net asset attributable to unit holders of scheme for the 
year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of material accounting 
policies and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid financial statements of the Scheme give a true and fair view in conformity with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting policies and standards 
specified in the Ninth Schedule to the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Mutual Funds) 
Regulations, 1996, as amended ("the SEBI Regulations"): 

(a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Scheme as at March 31, 2025; 

(b) in the case of the Revenue Account, of the surplus for the year ended on that date; 

(c) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date; and 

(d) in the case of Statement of changes in Net assets, of the changes in net assets attributable to 
the unit holders of the respective schemes for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing 
(SAs) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("the ICAI"). Our responsibilities under 
those Standards are further described in the 'Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial 
Statements' section of our report. We are independent of the Scheme in accordance with the 'Code 
of Ethics' issued by the !CAI together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of 
the financial statements, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with 
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements. 

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon 

The Board of Directors of HDFC Asset Management Company Limited (the "AMC") and HDFC Trustee 
Company Limited (the "Trustees") are responsible for the other information. The other information 
comprises the information included in the Trustee report, but does not include the financial 
statements and our auditor's report thereon. The Trustee report is expected .to be made available to 
us after the date of this auditor's report. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express 
any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 

information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether such other 
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information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the 

audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

When we read the trustee report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we 
are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and to comply with the 
relevant applicable requirements of the standards on auditing for auditor's responsibility in relation 
to other information in documents containing audited financial statements. We have nothing to 
report in this regard. 

Responsibilities of management and Those Charged With Governance for the Financial Statements 

The Board of Directors of the AMC and the Trustees are responsible for the preparation of these 
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, 
cash flows and changes in net assets attributable to unitholders of the Scheme in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS), 
read with the SEBI Regulations. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the SEBI regulations for safeguarding of the assets of the Scheme and for 
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, the design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal controls, that were operating effectively for 
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and 
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, the management is responsible for assessing the Scheme's 
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and 
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the management either intends to liquidate the 
Scheme or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those Charged with Governance are also responsible for overseeing the Scheme's financial reporting 
process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report 
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee 
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it 
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in 
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken 
on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

... Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain 
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of 
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from 
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 
override of internal control. 

... Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of internal control. 



.,. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by the management. 

.,. Conclude on the appropriateness of the management's use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Scheme's ability to 
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required 
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements 
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the 
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or 
conditions may cause the Scheme to cease to continue as a going concern . 

.,. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including 
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and 
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with the management, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the 
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we 
identify during our audit. 

We also provide to the management with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other 
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 
safeguards. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by Regulation 55(4) and clause 5(ii)(2) of the Eleventh Schedule of the SEBI 
Regulations, we report that: 

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit; 

b. In our opinion, the balance sheet and revenue account dealt with by this report have been 
prepared in conformity with the accounting policies and standards specified in the Ninth 
Schedule to the Regulations; and 

c. The balance sheet, the revenue account, the cash flow statement and Statement of changes 
in net asset attributable to unit holders of scheme dealt with by this report are in agreement 
with the books of account of the Scheme. 



2. On the basis of information and explanations given to us, the scheme does not have any non­
traded securities as at March 31, 2025 and hence reporting requirement of Eighth Schedule of 
the SEBI Regulations is not applicable. 

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
!CAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005 

2vJ:-
per Rutushtra Patell 
Partner 
Membership Number: 123596 
UDIN: 25123596BMIZTF8248 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: June 16, 2025 



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Trustees of 
HDFC Mutual Fund - HDFC Flexi Cap Fund 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinion 

12th Floor, The Ruby 
29 Senapati Bapat Marg 
Dadar (West) 
Mumbai - 400 028, India 

Tel :+912268198000 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of HDFC Flexi Cap Fund ("the Scheme"), 
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, the Revenue Account, the Cash Flow 
Statement and the Statement of changes in net asset attributable to unit holders of scheme for the 
year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of material accounting 
policies and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid financial statements of the Scheme give a true and fair view in conformity with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting policies and standards 
specified in the Ninth Schedule to the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Mutual Funds) 
Regulations, 1996, as amended ("the SEBI Regulations"): 

(a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Scheme as at March 31, 2025; 

(b) in the case of the Revenue Account, of the surplus for the year ended on that date; 

(c) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date; and 

(d) in the case of Statement of changes in Net assets, of the changes in net assets attributable to 
the unit holders of the respective schemes for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing 
(SAs) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("the ICAI"). Our responsibilities under 
those Standards are further described in the 'Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial 
Statements' section of our report. We are independent of the Scheme in accordance with the 'Code 
of Ethics' issued by the !CAI together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of 
the financial statements, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with 
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements. 

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon 

The Board of Directors of HDFC Asset Management Company Limited (the "AMC") and HDFC Trustee 
Company Limited (the "Trustees") are responsible for the other information. The other information 
comprises the information included in the Trustee report, but does not include the financial 
statements and our auditor's report thereon. The Trustee report is expected to be made available to 
us after the date of this auditor's report. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express 
any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 

information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether such other 
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information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the 
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

When we read the trustee report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we 
are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and to comply with the 
relevant applicable requirements of the standards on auditing for auditor's responsibility in relation 
to other information in documents containing audited financial statements. We have nothing to 
report in this regard. 

Responsibilities of management and Those Charged With Governance for the Financial Statements 

The Board of Directors of the AMC and the Trustees are responsible for the preparation of these 
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, 
cash flows and changes in net assets attributable to unitholders of the Scheme in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS), 
read with the SEBI Regulations. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the SEBI regulations for safeguarding of the assets of the Scheme and for 
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, the design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal controls, that were operating effectively for 
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and 
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, the management is responsible for assessing the Scheme's 
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and 
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the management either intends to liquidate the 
Scheme or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those Charged with Governance are also responsible for overseeing the Scheme's financial reporting 
process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report 
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee 
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it 
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in 
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken 
on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain 
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of 
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from 
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 
override of internal control. 

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of internal control. 



,. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by the management. 

Conclude on the appropriateness of the management's use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Scheme's ability to 
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required 
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements 
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the 
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or 
conditions may cause the Scheme to cease to continue as a going concern. 

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including 
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and 
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with the management, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the· 
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we 
identify during our audit. 

We also provide to the management with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other 
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 
safeguards. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by Regulation 55(4) and clause 5(ii)(2) of the Eleventh Schedule of the SEBI 
Regulations, we report that: 

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit; 

b. In our opinion, the balance sheet and revenue account dealt with by this report have been 
prepared in conformity with the accounting policies and standards specified in the Ninth 
Schedule to the Regulations; and 

c. The balance sheet, the revenue account, the cash flow statement and Statement of changes 
in net asset attributable to unit holders of scheme dealt with by this report are in agreement 
with the books of account of the Scheme. 



2. On the basis of information and explanations given to us, the scheme does not have any non­
traded securities as at March 31, 2025 and hence reporting requirement of Eighth Schedule of 
the SEBI Regulations is not applicable. 

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005 

per Rutushtra Patell 
Partner 
Membership Number: 123596 
UDIN: 25123596BMIZTG1727 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: June 16, 2025 



Dadar 
Mumbai - 400 028, India 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT Tel : +91 22 6819 8000 

To the Trustees of 
HDFC Mutual Fund - HDFC Hybrid Equity Fund 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of HDFC Hybrid Equity Fund ("the Scheme"), 
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, the Revenue Account, the Cash Flow 
Statement and the Statement of changes in net asset attributable to unit holders of scheme for the 
year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of material accounting 
policies and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid financial statements of the Scheme give a true and fair view in conformity with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting policies and standards 
specified in the Ninth Schedule to the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Mutual Funds) 
Regulations, 1996, as amended ("the SEBI Regulations"): 

(a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Scheme as at March 31, 2025; 

(b) in the case of the Revenue Account, of the surplus for the year ended on that date; 

(c) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date; and 

(d) in the case of Statement of changes in Net assets, of the changes in net assets attributable to 
the unit holders of the respective schemes for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing 
(SAs) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("the ICAI"). Our responsibilities under 
those Standards are further described in the 'Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial 
Statements' section of our report. We are independent of the Scheme in accordance with the 'Code 
of Ethics' issued by the !CAI together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of 
the financial statements, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with 
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements. 

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon 

The Board of Directors of HDFC Asset Management Company Limited (the "AMC") and HDFC Trustee 
Company Limited (the "Trustees") are responsible for the other information. The other information 
comprises the information included in the Trustee report, but does not include the financial 
statements and our auditor's report thereon. The Trustee report is expected to be made available to 
us after the date of this auditor's report. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express 
any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 

information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether such other 
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information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the 

audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

When we read the trustee report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we 
are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and to comply with the 
relevant applicable requirements of the standards on auditing for auditor's responsibility in relation 
to other information in documents containing audited financial statements. We have nothing to 
report in this regard. 

Responsibilities of management and Those Charged With Governance for the Financial Statements 

The Board of Directors of the AMC and the Trustees are responsible for the preparation of these 
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, 
cash flows and changes in net assets attributable to unitholders of the Scheme in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS), 
read with the SEBI Regulations. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the SEBI regulations for safeguarding of the assets of the Scheme and for 
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, the design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal controls, that were operating effectively for 
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and 
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, the management is responsible for assessing the Scheme's 
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and 
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the management either intends to liquidate the 
Scheme or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those Charged with Governance are also responsible for overseeing the Scheme's financial reporting 
process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report 
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee 
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it 
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in 
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken 
on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

i- Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain 
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of 
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from 
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 
override of internal control. 

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of internal control. 



Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by the management. 

Conclude on the appropriateness of the management's use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Scheme's ability to 
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required 
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements 
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the 
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or 
conditions may cause the Scheme to cease to continue as a going concern. 

" Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including 
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and 
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with the management, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the 
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we 
identify during our audit. 

We also provide to the management with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other 
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 
safeguards. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by Regulation 55(4) and clause 5(ii)(2) of the Eleventh Schedule of the SEBI 
Regulations, we report that: 

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit; 

b. In our opinion, the balance sheet and revenue account dealt with by this report have been 
prepared in conformity with the accounting policies and standards specified in the Ninth 
Schedule to the Regulations; and 

c. The balance sheet, the revenue account, the cash flow statement and Statement of changes 
in net asset attributable to unit holders of scheme dealt with by this report are in agreement 
with the books of account of the Scheme. 



2. On the basis of information and explanations given to us, the scheme does not have any non­
traded securities as at March 31, 2025 and hence reporting requirement of Eighth Schedule of 
the SEBI Regulations is not applicable. 

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005 

f J-
per Rutushtra Patel! 
Partner 
Membership Number: 123596 
UDIN: 25123596BMIZTl9550 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: June 16, 2025 



Dadar 
Mumbai· 400 028, India 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT Tel : 22 6819 8000 

To the Trustees of 
HDFC Mutual Fund - HDFC ELSS Tax saver 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of HDFC ELSS Tax saver ("the Scheme"), 
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, the Revenue Account, the Cash Flow 
Statement and the Statement of changes in net asset attributable to unit holders of scheme for the 
year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of material accounting 
policies and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid financial statements of the Scheme give a true and fair view in conformity with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting policies and standards 
specified in the Ninth Schedule to the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Mutual Funds) 
Regulations, 1996, as amended ("the SEBI Regulations"): 

(a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Scheme as at March 31, 2025; 

(b) in the case of the Revenue Account, of the surplus for the year ended on that date; 

(c) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date; and 

(d) in the case of Statement of changes in Net assets, of the changes in net assets attributable to 
the unit holders of the respective schemes for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing 
(SAs) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("the !CAI"). Our responsibilities under 
those Standards are further described in the 'Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial 
Statements' section of our report. We are independent of the Scheme in accordance with the 'Code 
of Ethics' issued by the !CAI together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of 
the financial statements, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with 
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements. 

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon 

The Board of Directors of HDFC Asset Management Company Limited (the "AMC") and HDFC Trustee 
Company Limited (the "Trustees") are responsible for the other information. The other information 
comprises the information included in the Trustee report, but does not include the financial 
statements and our auditor's report thereon. The Trustee report is expected to be made available to 
us after the date of this auditor's report. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express 
any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether such other 

S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP, a Limited 
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information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the 

audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

When we read the trustee report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we 
are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and to comply with the 
relevant applicable requirements of the standards on auditing for auditor's responsibility in relation 
to other information in documents containing audited financial statements. We have nothing to 
report in this regard. 

Responsibilities of management and Those Charged With Governance for the Financial Statements 

The Board of Directors of the AMC and the Trustees are responsible for the preparation of these 
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, 
cash flows and changes in net assets attributable to unitholders of the Scheme in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS), 
read with the SEBI Regulations. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the SEBI regulations for safeguarding of the assets of the Scheme and for 
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, the design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal controls, that were operating effectively for 
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and 
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, the management is responsible for assessing the Scheme's 
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and 
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the management either intends to liquidate the 
Scheme or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those Charged with Governance are also responsible for overseeing the Scheme's financial reporting 
process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report 
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee 
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it 
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in 
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken 
on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain 
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of 
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from 
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 
override of internal control. 

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of internal control. 



Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by the management. 

Conclude on the appropriateness of the management's use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Scheme's ability to 
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required 
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements 
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the 
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or 
conditions may cause the Scheme to cease to continue as a going concern. 

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including 
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and 
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with the management, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the 
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we 
identify during our audit. 

We also provide to the management with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other 
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 
safeguards. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by Regulation 55(4) and clause 5(ii)(2) of the Eleventh Schedule of the SEBI 
Regulations, we report that: 

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit; 

b. In our opinion, the balance sheet and revenue account dealt with by this report have been 
prepared in conformity with the accounting policies and standards specified in the Ninth 
Schedule to the Regulations; and 

c. The balance sheet, the revenue account, the cash flow statement and Statement of changes 
in net asset attributable to unit holders of scheme dealt with by this report are in agreement 
with the books of account of the Scheme. 



2. On the basis of information and explanations given to us, the scheme does not have any non­
traded securities as at March 31, 2025 and hence reporting requirement of Eighth Schedule of 
the SEBI Regulations is not applicable. 

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005 

per Rutushtra Patell 
Partner 
Membership Number: 123596 
UDIN: 25123596BMIZTK7515 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: June 16, 2025 



Dadar 
Mumbai - 400 028, India 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT Tel : +91 22 6819 8000 

To the Trustees of 
HDFC Mutual Fund - HDFC Children's Fund 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of HDFC Children's Fund ("the Scheme"), 
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, the Revenue Account, the Cash Flow 
Statement and the Statement of changes in net asset attributable to unit holders of scheme for the 
year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of material accounting 
policies and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid financial statements of the Scheme give a true and fair view in conformity with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting policies and standards 
specified in the Ninth Schedule to the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Mutual Funds) 
Regulations, 1996, as amended ("the SEBI Regulations"): 

(a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Scheme as at March 31, 2025; 

(b) in the case of the Revenue Account, of the surplus for the year ended on that date; 

(c) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date; and 

(d) in the case of Statement of changes in Net assets, of the changes in net assets attributable to 
the unit holders of the respective schemes for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing 
(SAs) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("the !CAI"). Our responsibilities under 
those Standards are further described in the 'Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial 
Statements' section of our report. We are independent of the Scheme in accordance with the 'Code 
of Ethics' issued by the !CAI together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of 
the financial statements, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with 
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements. 

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon 

The Board of Directors of HDFC Asset Management Company Limited (the "AMC") and HDFC Trustee 
Company Limited (the "Trustees") are responsible for the other information. The other information 
comprises the information included in the Trustee report, but does not include the financial 
statements and our auditor's report thereon. The Trustee report is expected to be made available to 
us after the date of this auditor's report. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express 
any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 

information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether such other 

S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP, a Limited 
Regd. Office: 22, Camac 

No. AAS-4294 
Kolkata-700 016 



information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the 

audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

When we read the trustee report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we 
are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and to comply with the 
relevant applicable requirements of the standards on auditing for auditor's responsibility in relation 
to other information in documents containing audited financial statements. We have nothing to 
report in this regard. 

Responsibilities of management and Those Charged With Governance for the Financial Statements 

The Board of Directors of the AMC and the Trustees are responsible for the preparation of these 
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, 
cash flows and changes in net assets attributable to unitholders of the Scheme in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS), 
read with the SEBI Regulations. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the SEBI regulations for safeguarding of the assets of the Scheme and for 
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, the design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal controls, that were operating effectively for 
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and 
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, the management is responsible for assessing the Scheme's 
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and 
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the management either intends to liquidate the 
Scheme or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those Charged with Governance are also responsible for overseeing the Scheme's financial reporting 
process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report 
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee 
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it 
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in 
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken 
on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

"" Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain 
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of 
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from 
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 
override of internal control. 

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of internal control. 



Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by the management. 

I>- Conclude on the appropriateness of the management's use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Scheme's ability to 
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required 
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements 
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the 
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or 
conditions may cause the Scheme to cease to continue as a going concern. 

I>- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including 
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and 
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with the management, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the 
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we 
identify during our audit. 

We also provide to the management with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other 
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 
safeguards. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by Regulation 55(4) and clause 5(ii)(2) of the Eleventh Schedule of the SEBI 
Regulations, we report that: 

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit; 

b. In our opinion, the balance sheet and revenue account dealt with by this report have been 
prepared in conformity with the accounting policies and standards specified in the Ninth 
Schedule to the Regulations; and 

c. The balance sheet, the revenue account, the cash flow statement and Statement of changes 
in net asset attributable to unit holders of scheme dealt with by this report are in agreement 
with the books of account of the Scheme. 



2. On the basis of information and explanations given to us, the scheme does not have any non­
traded securities as at March 31, 2025 and hence reporting requirement of Eighth Schedule of 
the SEBI Regulations is not applicable. 

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005 

per Rutushtra Patell 
Partner 
Membership Number: 123596 
UDIN: 25123596BMIZT06414 
Place: Mumbai -
Date: June 16, 2025 
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HDFC M!JTUA .. t FUND 
Balance Sheet as at March 31; 2025 

{All amount in lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

I 
HDFCCS HDFCCS HDFCEQ HDFCEQ HDFCGF HDFCGF HDFCPM HDFCPM HDFCTS HDFCTS 

I HDFC Focused 30 Fund HDFC Children's Fund HDFC Focused 30 Fund . HDFC Flexi Cap Fund HDFC Children's Fund HDFC Flexi Cap Fund HDFC Hybrid Eq uity Fund HDFC Hybrid Equity Fund HDFC ELSS Tax saver 

I i 
HDFC ELSS Tax saver 

Particulars Note No. March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2025 Mar~h 31, 2024 

Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. 
Assets i 
Financial Assets 
~------
Cash and cash equivalents 4 230, 738.45 ·- 129,273.56 577,963.06 416,837.32 16,986.59 45,453.97 49,854.55 23,432.87 116,576.11 91,502.42 
Balari-:es with Ban~/(s ) 1.055.05 64.2.07 3,549.31 2,060.26 692.16 684.73 388.17 359.74 974.04 1,405.09 
Oerivaiive fir1anci;;I instruments 17.93 0.00 43.95 0.00 

-----------------11--~ 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Receivable~ 7 0.00 2.79 0.00 28,603.63 0.01 1.51 0.00 5,225.44 0.00 13,921.73 
Investments 8 1,493,259.10 918,655 .76 6,389,219.95 4,653,413.63 936,996.26 799,941.74 2,255,483.94 2,225,555 . 79 1,442,405.77 1,301,489.05 
0t:1er Financial assets 1,484.98 1,126.72 6,484.97 2,827.95 6,312.31 5,700.57 20,917.55 19,453.13 786.82 894.65 

Non-Financial Assets 

Other Non -Financial assets 10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Financial Liabilities 

Derivative fi;iancial instruments 

Payables 

Borrowings 

Other Financial Liabilities 

Non-Financial Liabilities 

Other Non-Financial Liabilities 

tC>ta r: •u~~billtie's. '(s ,~~3'.1 ::,);~:~·,~,i:tti'¥s,•tfi"1*~~~~~1~:~G\~~'.11~~~P:·;: 

Notes in Schedule '8' form a part of the 
Accounts 

In terms of our report attached. 

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP 
ICAI Firm Registration No. 301003E I E300005 
Chartered Accountants 

J~ 
Per Rutushtra Patell 

Partner 
Membership No. 123596 

Place: Mumbai 
Date : June 16, 2025 

~':;yt:;,;* ;/{;~%; i1·~~1:;,~1~i'I~i~t~"Ii;12s;ss'S~sl :i;",.%:R'~;t::;;~0/,~:t'>:· r,0491100;9o ~~~S&rt~:~fri/~'.'f1ZJ, 6;9tii?.s1:z4 ·;;1~,~'v'0~~i~~.(ig/t'.;.;: s;·~03~ °'"4-ii79 q~~¥~'.id:J'.2m>Z~::;.~::i 9_6o~9~f:~3 lf'~~::~,;;±~ifi::::!f~:A 2~3..?6;~i2i l1JS~l~:J'.:\:Wf.'it~;,{~2;214~o~G. 97 ~' =1rk£i~~~~~,28:~%i;s6(1;742i7.:'.4 ~fr;~-€ii~\t~ i;;;i!!m~B~i~:499:zif 9.4 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

O.C'IJ 16 .99 0.00 68.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o~ 36.57 
1,891.69 5,224.88 5,445.19 12,871.24 381.77 472.39 1,379.05 1,908.16 1,92J 16i 6,787.02 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 c .001 0.00 
1,492.53 1,041.42 5,114.73 4,105.48 1,392.03 1,271.71:l 1,855 .SS 1,796.47 1,668.381 1,474.81 

------17-7-.8-8+1-- ·------5-8.-74-+--------2-,4-3-2.-83-+-------2- ,-29-6-.8-7-+----------+---------+----------+---------5-20-.9--6-+----._-___ -_-__ -_-__ -... ~-~4-. ?-.~-~ 1-1 ~ - 1,470.28 

~5~.(I;;:,}&:f;·~f'.j!ff't~:~i9;~Ai;so ~~~;~t~£t-'if,,(~\~l;~i ~i22s~s.91 >~:~;~::2f£iliit1!2ft'f~~~;{ s,'q64:Ei:~k;;r.:;-:0t;;::,;;;''.r;:;:,::~;:9;7~·itS's 

On Behalf of Board of 
Directors of HDFC 

Chairman 

Ro~ 
Senior F&nd Manager -
Equities 

~_?--
Anil Bamboli 
Senior Fund Manager -
Fixed Income 

-~A~ 
Navneet M unot 

CJ Managing 0 . fl('\ 1rector 

~j?~ .j·JQsh' _ .J_. 

Anupi:lm Joshi 

Senior Fund Manager -
Fixed Income 

c9 ..P"'_d 
Chirag Setalvad 

Head - Equities 

' 

lj-~ 
V Suresh Babu 

Head - Operations 

~ 
D~chhal 
Equity Analyst and Fund 
Manager for Overseas 
Investments 

On Behalf of Board of 
Directors of HDFC 
Trustee Company 
Limited ,, 

t~ 
Director 



HDFC MUTUAL FUND 
Revenue Account for the year/period ended March 31, 2025 

(All amount in lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 
HDFCCS HDFCCS HDFCEQ HDFCEQ HDFCGF HDFCGF HDFCPM I HDFCPM HDFCTS HDFCTS 

HDFC Focused 30 Fund HDFC Focused 30 Fund HDFC Flexi Cap Fund HDFC Flexi Cap Fund HDFC Children's Fund HDFC Children's Fund HDFC Hybrid Equity Fund · I HDFC Hybrid Equity Fund HDFC ELSS Tax saver HDFC ELSS Tax saver 

Particulars Note No. March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. 

Income 

Interest Income 16 I 10,976.04 5,471.10 38,433.03 19,529 .80 23,055.98 18,008.46 52,157.42 48,632.82 7,912.54 4,542.56 

Dividend Income 11,141.23 8,827.42 56,928.50 56,808.78 11,183.96 6,305.05 21,208.25 21,712.37 13,765.30 16,322.81 

Gain on fair value changes 17 27,641.98 172,548.95 773.84 901,901.98 6,981.55 136,031.60 58,240.37 254,030.60 51.37 257,3'.i4.31 

Gain on Sale/Redemptions of Investments 18 166,639.93 65,079.68 1,027,764.55 562,903.23 56,201.65 34,632.07 101,833.91 144,531.03 266,195.74 191,051.16 

Other Income 19 572.13 246.02 4,433 .87 2,213.75 18.02 43.73 147.47 508.93 1.96 16.84 

totii1 1nfome"<A) ,;; ··~ ., ·~ .· ''~lli'~;,,1;;,;f,':'.~·F' ~ -·~" :[O:'' i;- '~·8' ~~~:: I f'¥j@''"~'" '"'• -:,. · :,~,.$~'~:~216;~171'.iin·";~~g· h~; ~ .. ,~ ts2,11u1J~:'1>' -. : 0~''. "' 1,12s;333:19l~~t~~:~ = , ·i,s43,3S7 .541 ·~~~,.~~· -%''~"'' "-•;,. 97 i441:i6I \ ·~~~~;;,>§.f~2195,026.9il0~~S"'*rl"' -~~~~;:233,587:42 r;~rf -- ~~l'0~~tf469;4i5~75 1 :'~' "" s .:~~~1: "~~f 187,9I6.9"1Fe:• . ;:~?!E!:.~'GsDt~ 469 ;287~6s 
Expenses 

Finance Costs 

Fees and commission expenses 

Loss on fair value changes 

Loss on Sale/Redemptions of Investments 

Others Expenses 

rcltiiifxP.eos1! (BJ:";,1P: ;:;;; ,,, 

Notes in Schedule '8' form a part of the Accounts 

In terms of our report attached. 

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP 

ICAI Firm Registration No. 301003E I E300005 
Chartered Accountants 

jy-J_ 
Per Rutushtra Paten 

Partner 
Membership No. 123596 

Place: Mumbai 

Date : June 16, 2025 

0.00 0.00 0.00 .o.oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

20 18,269.14 9,885.86 73,545.910 53,151.00 15,271.82 12,242.05 34,962.19 31,402.11 24,147.48 18,818.39 

21 1,241.81 0.00 143,724.24 12.23 10,236.70 131.44 982.50 1,994.87 81,356.50 0.25 
22 I 12,519 .031 2,719.221 110,032.701 31,237.311 1,578.821 494.201 29,920.851 2,257.141 4,013.251 5,999.20 

23 2,809.79 1,849.36 11,125.68 7,997.81 930.91 741.58 1,964.03 2,169.25 2,484.28 2,392.38 

q_,~~;g~:j,,Tu' ~!~'#·?'''~'·~'· ::;0;:f~~~- 3'4;839:.z1 ;,,'4]l;:1~::rt\:,~:f;:s-~;;;;~r:14A54!44 ·~\f~1;~9S:'f~t''.::/;T;338:42B':s3 ~~tfi~$-®~;~~· ·'?J'K1 · •~ 92,39s.Js ;g~:1:R~@~%~~~01~:i}ts:o1s.2s :t~,i~~:q~J~~i~·13',6o9,27 ~tjfil·~~:!M~~~~©~Ks7:$29.s'1 ;~;z·f~.·,~~"'''~~*k\~37~823;·31 ~~:f'."fk~fa:¥;~~~~tr~iJu,og!.s1 ~;;~r~~0~r~t:.tk~~2t~·21:21o;2·2 

On Behalf of Board of 

Directors of HDFC Asset 

Mani:~ment Company 

Limdl 
c:L~ 

Chairman 

( 

~ 
R<lt911 J~in 

Senior ~nd Manager· 

Equ ities 

~~ 
Anil Bamboll 

Senior Fund Manager - Fixed 

Income 

~_J)+ ~ 
Navneet Munot 

Managing Director 

8n"'()Q>0'\ · j · J0sh
1

1 

Anupam Joshi 

Senior Fund Manager - Fixed 

Income 

Q.9..P~ 
Chirag Setalvad 

Head - Equities 

~,Y 
V Suresh Babu 

Head - Operations 

Investments 

On Behalf of Board of 

Directors of HDFC 

Trustee Company 
Limited 

~~J7~J~ 
Vimal Bhandari ~ 

Director ~ 
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 
(All amount in lakhs, unless otherwise stated} 

Note 4 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Particulars 

Deposits with scheduled banks - with an original maturity of upto 3 months 

Reverse repu rchase tra nsact ions/ Tri party Re po (TREPs) 

Cash on Hand 

Total 

Note 5 

Balances with Bank/(s) 

Particulars 

Deposits with scheduled ban ks - with an original maturity of beyond 3 months 

Balances with banks in current account 

Deposits with scheduled banks 

Total 

Note 6 

Derivative financial instruments receivable 

Particulars 

Stock Futures/ Options 

Index Futures/ Opt ions 

Co mmodity Futures/Options 

Interest Rate Future s/ Swaps 

Currency Futures 

Total 

Note 7 

Receivables 

Particulars 

Contracts for sale of investments in securities 

Receivable from AMC 

Sundry debtors for units issued to investors 

VAT credit ;ece ivable 

Total 

Notes 

Investments 

Particulars 

Equity shares 

Preference shares 

Debentures/bonds 

Fully Conv. Debentures 

Certificate of Deposits 

Central and State Government Securities 

Treasury bills 

Commercial Paper 

Units of Domestic Mutual Fund 

Usa nce Bills 

Securitized Assets 

Commodities (Gold, Silver e tc.) 

Infrastructure Investment Trust units (INVITS) 

Real Estate Investment Trust (REITs) 

Alternative Invest ment Fund 

Exchange Traded Funds ( ETFs) 

Foreign Securities 

TOTAL 

All the investments are held in the name of the Scheme, as per clause 7 of 

Seventh Schedule under Regulations 44(1) of SEBI (Mutual Funds) Regulations, 

1996. 

The table below shows asset class-wise net appreciation and depreciat ion for the 

investments held as on the ba lance sheet date. 

Particulars 

1. Equity shares 

Appreciation 

Depreciation 

2. Preference shares 

Appreciation 

Depreciation 

fi(_"\-~&~ 
//q,/r °"O~ 

'fii-Y .""' 
((,,;( MUMBAI )~u 
*l )• 
9-'- .J )~ 
.~ .J~. 
~,~ '----<~"'-¥. 

~ 

HDFCCS 

HDFC Focused 30 Fund 

As at March 31, 2025 

0.00 

230,738.45 

0.00 

230,738-45 

As at March 31, 2025 

0.00 

1,055.05 

0.00 

1,055.05 

As at March 31, 2025 

17.93 

0.00 

0 .00 

0 .00 

0 .00 

17.93 

As at March 31, 2025 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

As at March 31, 2025 

1,435,201.60 

D.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

5,096.88 

0.00 

0 .00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
Q_OO 

52,960.62 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1,493,259.10 

As at March 31, 2025 

\., 
\ 

229,463.67 

0.00 

HDFCCS 

HDFC Focused 30 Fund 

As at March 31, 2024 

0.00 

129,273.56 

0.00 
129,273 _5 6 

As at March 31, 2024 

0.00 

642 .07 

0.00 

642 .07 

As at March 31, 2024 

0.00 
o_oo 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

As at March 31, 2024 

0.00 

2.79 

0.00 

0.00 

2.79 

As at March 31, 2024 

870,627.24 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

5,045.51 

0.00 

0 .00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

42,983.01 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

918,655.76 

As at March 31, 2024 

201,908.63 

0 .00 

0.00 

0.00 

HDFCEQ HDFCEQ 

HDFC Flexi Cap Fund HDFC Flexi Cap Fund 

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 

0.00 0.00 

577,963.06 416,837.32 

0.00 0.00 

577,963.06 416,837.32 

As at March 31, 2025 As at M<> < h 31, 2024 

0.00 0.00 

3,549.31 2,060.26 

0.00 0.00 

3,549.31 2,060.26 

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 
43.95 0.00 

0 .00 o_oo 
0 .00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

43.95 D.DD 

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 

0.00 28,603 .18 

0 .00 0.45 

0.00 0.00 

0 .00 0.00 

D.DD 28,603.63 

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 
6,082,850.74 4,449,629.02 

0 .00 0.00 

30,988.78 0.00 

0 .00 0.00 

29,673.77 0.00 

51,274.06 20,182.02 

0 .00 0.00 

0 .00 0.00 

0 .00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0 .00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

194,432.60 183,602.59 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

6,389,219.95 4,653,413.63 

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 

1,402,472 .99 1,537,659.35 

0.00 0.00 

o_oo 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

_ \ 

HDFCGF HDFCGF HDFCPM HDFCPM HDFCTS HDFCTS 

HDFC Children 's Fund HDFC Children's Fund HDFC Hybrid Equity Fund HDFC Hybrid Equity Fund HDFC ELSS Tax saver HDFC ELSS Tax saver 

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 

0.00 0 .00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

16,986.59 45,453.97 49,854.55 23,432.87 116,576.11 91,502.42 

0.00 0 .00 o_oo 0.00 0.00 D.00 

16,986.59 45,453.97 49,854.55 23,432.87 116,576_11 91,502.42 

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 As at M3rch 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 

0.00 0 .00 o_oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 

692.16 684.73 388.17 359.74 974.04 1,405.09 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

692.16 684 .73 388.17 359.74 974.04 1,405.09 

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .-:--
0.00 o_oo 0.00 0.00 o_oo 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 D.00 D.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 

0.00 0.00 0.00 5,221.43 0.00 13,921.16 

0.01 1.51 0.00 4.01 0.00 0.57 

0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.01 1.51 0.00 5,2 25.44 0.00 13,921.73 t 

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 
537,169.11 558,999.45 1,563,948 .94 1,529,394.98 1,437,308.89 1,296,443.55 

0 .00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

120,923.15 48,106.79 443, 293 .62 444,062.79 0.00 0.00 

0 .00 0.00 14,194.58 12,072.85 0.00 0.00 

0 .00 9,906.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

178,904.00 182,929.51 177,170.56 186,330.96 5,096.88 5,045.51 

0 .00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0 .00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0 .00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0 .00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0 .00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 a.co 
0.00 0.00 4,511.19 5,622.52 0.00 0.00 

0 .00 0.00 18,864 .17 16,589.11 0.00 0.00 

0 .00 0.00 0.00 o_oo 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 33,500.88 31,482.58 0.00 0.00 

0.00 o_oo 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 

936,996.26 799,941.74 2,255,483.94 2,225,555.79 1,442,405.77 1,301,489.05 f: 

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 

328,650.74 338,887.44 751,310.60 705,071.62 419,037 .04 500,393.54 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 o_oo 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 



Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 
(All amount in lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

HDFCCS HDFCCS 

HDFC Focused 30 Fund HDFC Focused 30 Fund 

3. Debentures/bonds 
Appreciation 0.00 0.00 

Depreciation 0.00 0.00 

4. Fu lly Conv. Debentures 

Appreciation 0.00 0.00 

Depreciation 0.00 0.00 

5. Certificate of Deposits 

Appreciation 0.00 0.00 

Depreciation 0.00 0.00 

6. Central and State Government Securities 

Appreciation 53.13 1.76 

Depreciation 0.00 0.00 

7. Treasury bills 

Appreciation 0.00 0.00 

Depreciation 0.00 0.00 

8. Commercial Paper 

Appreciation 0.00 0.00 

Depreciation 0.00 0.00 

9. Units of Domestic Mutual Fund 

Appreciation 0.00 0.00 

Depreciation 0.00 0.00 

10. Usance Bills 

Appreciation 0.00 0.00 

Depreciation 0.00 0.00 

11. Futures 

Appreciation 35.58 0.00 

Depreciation 0.00 0.00 

12. Secur itized Assets 

Appreciation 0.00 0.00 

Depreciation 0.00 0.00 

13. Com modities (Gold, Silver etc.) 

Appreciation 0.00 0.00 

Depreciation 0.00 0.00 

14. Infrastructure Investment Trust units (INVITS) 

Appreciation 0.00 0.00 

Depreciation 0.00 0.00 

15. Real Estate Investment Trust (REITs) 

Appreciation 6,859.83 8,101.63 

Deprecia t ion o.oo 0.00 

16. Alternative Investment Fund 

Appreciat ion 0.00 0.00 

Depreciation 0.00 0.00 

17. Exchange Traded Fund s ( ETFs) 

Appreciation 0.00 0.00 

Depreciation 0.00 0.00 

18. Fore ign Securities 

Appreciation 0.00 0.00 

Depreciation 0.00 0.00 

19. Interest Rate Swaps 

Appreciation 0.00 0.00 
Depreciation 0.00 0.00 

Note9 

Other Financial assets 

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 

Interest Accrued 275.34 201.96 

Dividend Receivable 0.00 0.00 

Margin money 1,189.12 924.76 

Shares/debentures application money, pending allotment 0.00 0.00 

Sundry Debtors 20.52 0 .00 

SLB Receivables 0.00 0.00 

Total 1,484.98 1,126.72 

Note 10 

Other Non - Financial assets 

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 

Tax credit receivable 0.00 0.00 

Total 0.00 0.00 

Note 11 

Derivative financial instruments payable 

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 

Stock Futures/ Opt ions 0.00 16.99 

Index Futures/ Options - 0.00 0.00 

Commodity Futures/Options ~\\Rru-~ 0.00 0.00 

Interest Rate Futures/ Swaps ~\>'-r..--.;~ "~ 0.00 0.00 

Currency Futures fl .'i "'\U\' 0.00 0.00 

Total , ..... , )(' 0 "' ·..., r' 16.99 

:t MUMBAI f:) -~~~ i\ ~ ./~ 
~<'; '------: ~~ ;1~~wa ~ 'll£o Acco\\~ 

•. I 

HDFCEQ HDFCEQ 

HDFC Flexi Cap Fund HDFC Flexi Cap Fund 

25.70 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0 .00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

24.54 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

628.54 0.00 

0.00 ·12.23 

0 .00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0 .00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

82.83 0.00 

0 .00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0 .00 0.00 

0 .00 0.00 

0 .00 0.00 

0 .00 0.00 

27,175.23 35,713.10 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0 .00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 

3,574 .81 730.98 

0 .00 0.00 

2,910.16 2,096.97 

0 .00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

6,484.97 2,827.95 

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 

0.00 68.91 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

D.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 68.91 

-' 

HDFCGF HDFCGF HDFCPM HDFCPM HDFCTS HDFCTS 

HDFC Chi ldren's Fund HDFC Chi ldren's Fund HDFC Hybrid Equity Fund HDFC Hybrid Equity Fund HDFC ELSS Tax saver HDFC ELSS Tax saver 

1,051.85 0.00 8,144.50 3,334 .12 0.00 0.00 

0.00 ·319.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 1,694.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 ·427.15 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 ·7.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5,885.92 283.89 3,161.02 2,986.27 51.13 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ·0.25 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 D.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 -1,127.36 -144.85 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 3,325.81 449.58 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0 .00 0.00 19,345.76 17,327.46 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 

6,094.24 5,400.59 20,403.82 19,192.87 190.27 172.26 

0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

218.04 299.95 513.73 260.26 596.55 722.39 

0 .00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.03 0.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

6,312.31 5,700.57 20,917.55 19,453.13 786.82 894.65 

~ 
As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 36.57 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 i". 
0.00 0 .00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 36.57 I .. 



Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 
(All amount in lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Note 12 

Payables 

Particulars 
Contract for purchase of investments in securities 

Income distribution payable 
Payable to AMC 
Payable to other schemes of Mutual Fund 

Payable on redemption of units 

Overdraft with Bank 
Units pending allotment 

Total 

Note 13 
Borrowings 

Particulars 

Loans/Borrowings 
From Reserve Bank of India 

From Settlor/Sponsor 
From other Commercial Banks 
From Triparty Repo (TREPs) 

Total 

Note 14 

Other Financial Liabilities 

Particulars 

Finance Cost on Loans/Borrowing/(s) 
Management Fees Payable 

Trusteeship Fees Payable 

Commission to Distributors Payable 

Custodian Fees and Expenses Payable 

Registrar Fees and Expenses Payable 

r 

Marketing/Publicity/ Advertisement Expenses Payable 
Audit Fees Payable 

Investor Communication Expense Payable 

Investor Education & Awareness Expenses Payable 
Brokerage & Transaction Costs Payable 

Unclaimed dividend/income distribution 
Unclaimed redemptions 

Sundry Creditors I 

Bank Charges Payable 

Interest received in advance 

Accumulated Load 
Payable - Index licensing fee 

Total 

Note 15 

Other Non-Financial llabllltles 

Particulars 

Statutory taxes payable 

Total 

HDFCCS HDFCCS 

HDFC Focused 30 Fund HDFC Focused 30 Fund 

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 

0.00 4,099.49 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
122.61 76.96 

799.38 594 .22 

0.00 0.00 

969.70 454.21 

1,891.69 5,224.88 

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 

0.00 0.00 
271.89 50.36 

1.65 1.26 

1,111.07 889.30 
0.56 0.42 

48.59 35.38 

0.00 0.00 

3.31 3.30 

0.00 0.00 

27.74 17.26 

0.82 1.13 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

21.90 39.88 
5.00 3.13 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

1,492.53 1,041.42 

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 

177.88 58.74 
177.88 58.74 

I 

HDFCEQ HDFCEQ 

HDFC Flexi Cap Fund HDFC Flexi Cap Fund 

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 
0.00 5,551.00 

0.34 0.11 

0.78 0.00 

628.61 3,663.49 

2,393.32 2,325.34 

0.00 0.00 

2,422.14 1,331.30 

5,445.19 12,871.24 

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 

0.00 0.00 

1,193.77 861.35 

6.86 6.38 
3,345,90 2,774.43 

12.09 5.01 

198.35 153.47 
0.00 0.00 

12.06 16.31 

0 .00 0.00 

113.60 85 .23 

5 .00 4.77 
0 .00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

193.52 173.92 

33.58 19.61 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

5,114.73 4,105.48 

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 
2,432.83 2,296.87 

2,432.83 2,296.87 

HDFCGF HDFCGF HDFCPM HDFCPM HDFCTS HDFCTS 

HDFC Children's Fund HDFC Children's Fund HDFC Hybrid Equi ty Fund HDFC Hybrid Equity Fund HDFC ELSS Tax saver HDFC ELSS Tax saver 

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,968,36 
0.00 0.00 0.25 0.02 0.07 0.02 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

37.84 44.36 246.09 317.46 304.95 239.85 
157.31 216.48 931.55 1,409.76 927.54 1,174.59 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
186.62 211.55 201.16 180.92 690.60 1,404.20 
381.77 472 .39 1,379.05 1,908.16 1,923.16 6,787.02 

--

As at March 31, 2025 As at Ma rch 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

212.91 126.25 535.37 448.04 531.79 279.21 
0.98 1.10 2.39 2.95 1.58 1.78 

1,109.96 1,065.64 1,185.21 1,200.88 955.72 903.93 
0.27 0.29 0.73 0.96 2.64 1.38 

28.38 31.64 59.47 67.79 43.87 48.24 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
2.24 3.44 5.25 9.08 3.50 5.22 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

15.80 14.27 38.53 38.38 25.58 23.49 
1.81 0.26 6.32 0.47 0.57 3.43 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

18.30 27.48 16.34 21.87 95.72 200.44 
1.38 1.40 5.94 6.05 7.91 7.69 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1,392.03 1,271.78 1,855.55 1,796.47 1,668.88 1,474.81 

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 
121.05 88.67 517.13 520.96 1,472.11 1,470.28 
121.05 88.67 517.13 520.96 1,472.11 1,470.28 



__ I 

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 
(All amount in lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Note 16 
Interest 

Particulars 
Tri-Party Repo/Reverse Repo 

Securitized Assets 

Other deposits 

Usance Bills 
Central and State Government Securities 
Treasury bills 

Floating Rate CDs 

Interest Rate Swaps 
Fixed Deposits 

Floating Rate Bonds 

NCO/Bonds 
Debentures/bonds 
Certificate of Deposits 
Government securities 

CCILMargin 

Commercial paper 

Fully Conv. Debentures 

Total 

Note 17 
Gain on fair value changes 

Particulars 
Gross change on account of Ga in on fair value changes IMTM}: 

Amortized accrued Income 

Mark to Market change 
Gross change on account of Gain on fair value changes- Derivative Instruments 

l(MTM) 
Change in unrealised gain in the value of investments due to foreign exchange 

fluctuation 

Gross change on account of Gain on fair value changes- Interest Rate Swaps 

Total 

Note 18 
Gain on Sale/Redemptions of Investments 

Particulars 

Pro fit on sale/redemption of investments (Gross) 

Profit on inter-scheme sale of Investments (Gross) 

Profit on derivatives transactions (Gross) 
Profit on sale of real estate assets 
Profit on inter-scheme sale of real estate assets (Gross) 

Profit on Interest rate swaps (Gross) 

Total 

Note 19 

Other Income 

Particulars 
Income from Security Lending & Borrowing 

Option Premium Income 

Other Income 

Load credited to scheme 

Net Gain I Loss on forex trading (net) 

Total 

Note20 

Fees and commission expenses 

Particulars 

Management Fees 
GST on Management Fees 

Trusteeship Fees 

Commission to Distributors 

Total 

HDFCCS HDFCCS 

HDFC Focused 30 Fund HDFC Focused 30 Fund 

Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024 

10,568.19 5,415.19 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
369.00 27.68 

38 .85 28.23 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

10,976.04 5,471.10 

Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024 

0.00 0.00 

27,606.40 172,548.95 

35.58 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

27,641.98 172,548.95 

Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024 

151,853.04 63,814 .33 

0. 00 0.00 
14,786.89 1,265.-35 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

166,639.93 65,079.68 

Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.81 27.53 

571.32 218.49 

0.00 0.00 

572.13 246.02 

Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024 

6,220.61 2,557.82 

1,119.82 460.91 

5.64 3.73 

10,923.07 6,863.40 

18,269.14 9,885 .86 

HDFCEQ HDFCEQ 

HDFC Flexi Cap Fund HDFC Flexi Cap Fund 

Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024 

35,204.57 19,146.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

30.45 0.00 

39.15 0.00 
3,034.17 295.20 

124.69 88.60 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
38,433.03 19,529.80 

Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024 

0.00 0.00 

691.01 901,901.98 

82.83 0 .00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

773.84 901,901.98 

Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024 
910,846.69 554,582.86 

0.00 0.00 

116,917.86 8,320.37 
0.00 0.00 

0 0 
0.00 0.00 

1,027,764.55 562,903.23 

Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024 
0.00 0.00 

3,323.70 1,380.53 
4.77 259.56 

1,105.40 573.66 

0.00 0.00 

4,433.87 2,213.75 

Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024 
37,390.02 28,551.83 

6,731.62 5,139.55 
24.70 22.17 

29,399.57 19,437.45 

73,545 .91 53,151.00 

I 

HDFCGF HDFCGF HDFCPM 

HDFC Children's Fund HDFC Children's Fund HDFC Hybrid Equity Fund 

Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2025 

1,724.30 2,496.50 1,250.01 

0.00 0.00 0 .00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

6,190.58 3,686.10 35,479.63 

86.29 1,052.68 0.00 
15,038.00 10,757.94 14,463 .77 

16.81 15:24 25.23 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 938 .78 

23,055.98 18,008.46 52,157 .42 

Year Ended March 3i, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2025 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

6,981.55 136,031.60 58,240.37 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

6,981.55 136,031.60 58,240.37 

Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2025 
56,201.65 34,632.07 101,833.91 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0 0 0 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

56,201.65 34,632.07 101,833.91 

Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2025 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
2.18 25.46 5.88 

15.84 18.27 141.59 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
18.02 43.73 147.47 

Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2025 
6,860.45 5,553.42 19,304.32 

1,235.09 999.87 3,475.58 
3.80 4.10 9.47 

7,172.48 5,684.66 12,172.82 

15,271.82 12,242.05 34,962 .19 

HDFCPM HDFCTS 

HDFC Hybrid Equity Fund HDFC ELSS Tax saver 

Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2025 

1,296.52 7,511.86 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

29,932.98 0.00 

49.30 0.00 
16,857.52 369 .00 

26.04 31.68 

14.52 0.00 

455.94 0.00 

48,632.82 7,912 .54 

Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2025 

0.00 0.00 

254,030.60 51.37 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

254,030.60 51.37 

Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2025 

144,531.03 262,037.38 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 4,158.36 

0.00 0.00 

0 0 

0.00 0.00 

144,531.03 266,195.74 

Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2025 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

339.93 1.96 

169.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

508.93 1.96 

Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2025 

17,535.74 13,631.84 

3,157.15 2,454.30 

11.58 6.20 

10,697.64 8,055.14 

31,402.11 24,147.48 

HDFCTS 

HDFC ELSS Tax saver 

Year Ended March 31, 2024 

4,489.35 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
26.65 

26.56 
0.00 

0.00 
4,542.56 

Year Ended March 31, 2024 

0.00 

257,354.31 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

257,354.31 

Year Ended March 31, 2024 

187,592.94 
0.00 

3,458.22 

0.00 
0 

0.00 
191,051.16 

Year Ended March 31, 2024 

0.00 

0.00 

16.84 

0.00 

0.00 

16.84 

Year Ended March 31, 2024 

10,667.77 

1,920.30 
6.45 

6,223.87 

18,818.39 

I 

f' 
I 
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 
(All amount in lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

HDFCCS HDFCCS 

HDFC Focused 30 Fund HDFC Focused 30 Fund 

Note 21 
Loss on fair value changes 

Particulars Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024 

Gross change on account of Loss on fair value changes (MTM) 1,241.81 0.00 

Gross change on account of Loss on fair value changes - Derivative Instruments 
0.00 0.00 

i(MTM) 
Change in unrea lised loss in the va lue of investments due to foreig n exchange 

0.00 0.00 
fluctuat ion 
Gross change on account of Loss on fair value changes - Inte rest Rate Swaps 

0.00 0.00 
l(MTM) 
Total 1,241.81 0. 00 

Note 22 

Loss on Sale/Redemptions of Investments 

Particulars Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024 

Loss on sale/redemption of investments (Gross) 90.85 1,706.75 

Loss on inter-scheme sale of Investments (Gross) 0.00 0.00 

Loss on derivatives t ransactions (Gross) 12,428.18 1,012.47 

Loss on exchange rate fluctuation 0.00 0 .00 

Loss on Interest rate swaps (Gross) 0.00 0.00 

Total 12,519.03 2,719. 22 

Note 23 
Expenses - Others 

Particulars Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024 

Custodian Fees and Expenses 9.58 7.13 

Registrar Fees and Expenses 501.59 321.65 

Marketing/Publicity/Advertisement Expenses 43.11 26.60 

Audit Fees 5.30 3.30 

Investor Communication Expenses 8.73 10.11 

Investo r Education and Awareness expenses 284.37 138.71 

Brokerage & Transaction Costs 754.88 544 .46 

Insurance & Security Expenses 0.00 0.00 

Statutory Taxes 1,127.53 720.50 

Registration and local charges 0.12 0.04 

Legal & Title Search Fee 0.00 0.00 

Depreciation of fi xed assets 0.00 0.00 

Other Operating expenses 74.58 76.86 

Index licencing fees 0.00 0.00 

Stamp Fee 0.00 0.00 

Deferred revenue expenses written off 0.00 0.00 

Expenses recoverable from the Asset Management Company 0.00 0.00 

Total 2,809.79 1,849.36 

HDFCEQ HDFCEQ 

HDFC Flexi Cap Fund HDFC Flexi Cap Fund 

Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024 

143,724.24 12.23 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

143,724.24 12.23 

Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024 

2,813.09 22,605.78 

0.00 0.00 
107,219.61 8,631.53 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

110,032.70 31,237.31 

Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024 

69.30 60.09 

2,108.61 1,597.95 

511.19 132.03 

19.34 16.28 

12.93 15.48 
1,242.72 813.15 
2,575 .40 2,126.65 

0.00 0.00 
4,175 .95 2,907.56 

1.45 1.23 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

408.73 327.39 
0.00 0.00 

0.06 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

11,125.68 7,997.81 

I 

HDFCGF HDFCGF HDFCPM HDFCPM HDFCTS HDFCTS 

HDFC Children 's Fu nd HDFC Children's Fund HDFC Hybrid Equity Fu nd HDFC Hybrid Equity Fund HDFC ELSS Tax saver HDFC ELSS Tax saver 

Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024 

10,236.70 131.44 982.50 1,994.87 81,356.50 0.25 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

10,236.70 131.44 982.50 1,994 .87 81,356.50 0.25 

Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024 

1,578.82 494.20 29,920.85 2,257.14 0.93 3,492.13 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,012.32 2,507.07 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1,578.82 494.20 29,920.85 2,257.14 4,013.25 5,999.20 

Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended Ma rch 31, 2024 

6.21 8.11 19.69 25 .74 17.05 17.74 

345.86 347.37 738.48 787.12 530.04 509.39 

28.48 22.48 25 .91 26.71 32.45 16.48 

3.62 3.44 8.52 9.08 5.66 5.21 

0.50 0.68 2.70 4.79 2.69 4.34 

190.45 149.92 474.47 421.46 311.04 235.97 

129.87 69.80 261.46 358.38 619.57 627.08 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

163 .73 89.12 366.47 432.70 868.63 860.62 

0.28 0.24 0.90 0.87 0.46 0.42 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

61.88 50.42 65.37 102.19 96.69 115.13 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.03 0.00 0.06 0.21 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

930 .91 74 1.58 1,964.03 2,169.25 2,484.28 2,392.38 
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Annexure I 
HDFC MUTUAL FUND I 
Statement of changes in net asset attributable to unit holders of scheme: 
(All amount in lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

HDFCCS HDFCCS HDFCEQ HDFCEQ HDFCGF HDFCGF HDFCPM HDFCPM HDFCTS HDFCTS 
HDFC Focused 30 Fund HDFC Focused 30 Fund HDFC Flexi Cap Fund HDFC Flexi Cap Fund HDFC Children's Fund HDFC Children's Fund HDFC Hvbrid Eauitv Fund HDFC Hvbrid Eauitv Fund HDFC ELSS Tax saver HDFC ELSS Tax saver 

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 

Rs. Rs. Rs . Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. 

A • Unit Capital 

Balance at the beginning of the reporting period 58,765.64 33,841.42 52,201.35 49,675.60 32,901.09 31,173.57 284,566 .59 297,155 .52 30,228.91 32,246.99 

Changes in accounting policy/prior period errors 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0 .00 0 .00 

Movement during the reporting period 23,426.32 24,924.21 5,749.18 2,525.75 1,399.84 1,727 .52 · 15,227 .93 ·12,588.93 -1,196.96 -2,018 .08 

Transfer from/ to Revenue account 0 .00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Equalisation Account 0 .00 0.00 0 .00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Surplus distribution 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Others (to be specified) 0 .00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Balance at the end of the reportinq period 82,191.96 58,765.64 57,950.53 52,201.35 34,300.93 32,901.09 269,338.66 284,566.59 29,031 .95 30,228.91 

B- Unit Premium Reserves 

Balance at the beginning of the reporting period 234,342.00 65,995.32 303,670.04 146,542.39 173,748.63 149,867.80 -451,339.95 -462,779.51 50,825.68 54,269.15 

Changes in accounting policy/prior period errors 0.00 0 .00 0 .00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 

Movement during the reporting period 236,754.39 168,346.68 365,072.91 157,127 .65 23,231.21 23,880.83 -10,25 8.25 11,439.56 ·610.46 -3,443 .46 

Transfer from/ to Revenue account 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 

Equalisation Account 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 

Surplus distribution 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 

Others (to be specified) 0.00 0 .00 0 .00 0.00 0 .00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 

Balance at the end of the reoortinq period 471,096.39 234,342.00 668,742.96 303,670.04 196,979.85 173,748.63 -461,598.20 -451,339.95 50,215 .22 50,825.68 

C • Unrealised Appreciation Reserve 

Balance at the beginning of the reporting period 210,012.02 37,463.08 1,573,360.22 671,470.47 338,843.67 202,943.50 728,597.06 476,561.32 500,393 .29 243,039.23 

Changes in accounting policy/prior period errors 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0 .00 

Movement during the reporting period 26,400.17 172,548.95 142,950.40 901,889 .75 3,255.15 135,900.17 57,257 .87 252,035.73 81,305 .13 257,354 .06 

Transfer from/ to Revenue account 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 

Equalisation Account 0.00 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0 .00 0 .00 0.00 

Surplus distribution 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 0 ,00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 

Others (to be specified) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0 .00 0 .00 

Balance at the end of the re portinq oeriod 236,412.20 210,012.02 1,430,409.82 1,573,360.22 335,588.52 338,843.67 785,854.92 728,597.06 419,088.16 500,393.29 

D • Revenue Reserves 

Balance at the beginning of the reporting period 540,239.20 263,979.72 3,155,167 .96 2,324,177.82 304,456.27 244,355.53 1, 707,977.4 6 1,574,825.05 817,996.37 656,205.41 

Changes in accounting policy/prior period errors 0.00 0 .00 0 .00 0.00 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 0.00 0 .00 

Movement during the reporting period -26,400.17 -172,548.95 142,950.40 -901,889.75 3,255.15 -135,900.17 -57,257 .87 -252,035.74 81,305 .13 -257,354.06 

Transfer from/ to Revenue account 182,131.54 237,718.73 789,905 .26 1.450,959.19 69,422.91 181,411.64 165,757.85 431,592.38 175,925.40 442,077.46 

Equalisation Account 238,384.10 212,066.73 733,999.55 296,877 .17 15,088.85 14,589.29 -79,435.82 -37,762.44 -5,110.41 -9,322.59 

Surplus distribution -1,061.81 -977.0 2 -14,857.99 -14,955.76 0.00 0.00 -7,744.52 -8,64 1.57 -12, 773.23 -13,609.84 

Others ( to be specified) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Balance at the end of the reporting period 933,292.86 540,239.21 4,807,165.18 3,155,168.67 392,223.18 304,456.29 1,729,297.10 1,707,977.68 1,057,343 .26 817,996.38 

E ·Other Reserves 

Balance at the beginning of the reporting period 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 

Changes in accounting policy/prior period errors 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0 .00 

Movement during the reporting period 0.00 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Transfer from/ to Revenu e account 0.00 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0 .00 Q.00 0.00 

Equal isation Account 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Surplus distribution 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Others (to be specified) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Balance at the end of the reporting oeriod 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

TOTAL(A+B+C+D+E) 1,722,993 .41 1 043 358.87 6,964,268.49 5,084,400.29 959,092.48 849,949.68 2,322,892.48 2,269,801.38 1,555,678.59 1,399,444.26 

I 

I 



HDFC MUTUAL FUND 
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR/ PERIOD ENDED 31 MARCH 2025 
{All amount in lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Cashflow from Ope rating Activity 

Net Surplus/(Deficit) for the year 

Adjustments to reconcile surplus/( deficit) to net cash flows : 

Add/(less) : Changes in Unrealised loss provided/(written back) 

Add/(less) Interest income 

Add/(less) : Dividend income 

Adjustments for 

(lncrease)/Decrease in receivables 

(lncrease)/Decrease in other financial assets 

(Increase) I Decrease in Investments at Cost 

lnr:rease/(Decrease) in Borrowing 

lncrease/(Decrease) in payables 

Increase/( Decrease) in other financial liabilities 

lncrease/(Decrease) in other non-financial liabilities 

Interest Income received during the year 

Dividend Income received during the year 

Net cash generated from/( used In) operating Activities (A) 

Cashllow from Financing Activities 

Issue of Unit Capital 

Redemption of Unit Capital 

lncrease/(Decrease) in Unit Premium reserve/Equalisation Reserve 

Dividend Paid during the year/period (including dividend tax paid) 

Net cash generated from/( used) In financing activities (B) 

Net lncrease/(Decrease) in Cash & cash equivalents (A+B) 

Cash and Cash Equivalents as at the beginning of the year/period 

Cash and Cash Equivalents as at the close of the year/period 

Net lncrease/(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalaents 

Components of cash and cash equlVdlents 
With Banks - in current account 

Deposits with companies/financial institutions 

Deposits with scheduled banks 
Reverse repurchase transactions/ Triparty Repo (TREPs) 

The Notes referred to herein form an integral part of the Revenue 

As per our report of even date. 

In tenms of our report attached. 

For S.R. Batlibol & Co. LLP 
ICAI Firm Registration No. 301003E I E300005 
Chartered Accountants 

J~ 
Per Rutushtra Patell 
Partner 
Membership No. 123596 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: June 16, 2025 

HDFCCS 

Year Ended March 31, 2025 

1,82,131.54 

0.00 
-26,364.55 

-10,976.04 

-11,141.23 

-15.14 

-358.26 

-5,52 ,338.23 

0.00 

-16.99 

451.07 
119.14 

10,976.04 

11,141.23 

-3,96,391.42 

32,998.55 

-8,805.94 

4, 75,138.49 

-1,061.81 

4,98,269.29 

1,01,877.87 

1,29,915.63 

2,31, 793 .50 

1,01,877 .87 

1,055.05 
0.00 
0.00 

2,30,738.45 
2,31,793.50 

On Behalf~oard of Directors of 
HDFC Ass anagement 
Company mited 

D~J.L~ 
Chairman 

l (i\!Jv-' 

~3--
Anll Bamboll 

Senior Fund Man ::.ger - fixed Income 

HDFCCS HDFCEQ 

Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2025 

2,37,718.73 

0.00 
-1, 72,548. 96 

-5,471.10 

·8,827.42 

-2 .79 

· 222.97 
-3,89,000.42 

0.00 

4.33 

271.77 
24.07 

5,471.10 

8,827.42 

-3,23,756.24 

30,338.00 

-4,551.71 

3,80,413.41 

-977.45 

4,05,222 .25 

81,466.01 

48,449.62 

1,29,915 .63 

81,466.01 

642.07 
0.00 
0.00 

1,29,273.56 
1,29,915.63 

7,89,905.26 

0.00 
1,42,994.11 

-38,433.03 

-56,928.50 

-43.51 

-3,657.02 

-18,55,748. 21 

0.00 
-68.13 

1,008.50 
135 .95 

38,433.03 

56,928.50 

-9,25,473 .05 

11,036 .84 

-7,163.72 

10,99,072.47 

·14,857.75 

10,88,087.84 

1,62,614.79 

4,18,897.58 

5,81,512.37 

1,62,614.79 

3,549.31 

0.00 
0.00 

5,77,963.06 
5,81,512.37 

~pJ,~ 
Navneot Monot f1 Managing Director 

-~C)N)'_J '~jh
1

1 . ----
Anupam Joshi r 

Senior Fund M 

o9~;;?"' 
Chirag Setalvad 

Head - Equities 

HDFCEQ 

Year Ende d March 31, 2024 

14,50,959.19 

0.00 
·9,01,889. 76 

·19,529.80 

-56,808.78 

-0.45 

1,688.72 

·7,30,046.47 

0.00 
-105.94 
-471.77 

202 .59 

19,529.80 

56,808.78 

-1,79,663.89 

13,664.13 

·36,305.00 

4,54,004.83 

·14,955 .66 

4,16,408.30 

2,36,744 .41 

1,82,153.17 

4,18,897.58 

2,36,744.41 

2,060.26 

0.00 
0.00 

4,16,837.32 
4,18,897.58 

HDFCGF 

Year Ended March 31, 2025 

69,422.91 

0.00 
3,853.54 

-23,055.98 

-11,183.96 

1.50 
-611.74 

-1,40,908.06 

/;* 
V Suresh Babu 

Head · Operations 

0.00 

0.00 

120.24 
32.37 

23,055 .98 

11,183.96 

-68,089.24 

2,505.29 

-1,196.07 

38,320.07 

0.00 

39,629.29 

-28,459.95 

46,138.70 

17,678 .75 

-28,459.95 

692.16 
0.00 
0.00 

16,986.59 
17,678.75 

~ 
Equity Analyst and Fund Manager for 

Overseas Investments 

HDFCGF HDFCPM 

Year Ended Ma rch 31, 2024 Yea r Ended March 31, 2025 

1,81,411.64 

0.00 
-1,36,250. 70 

-18,008.45 
-6,305.05 

-1.51 

3,061 .90 

-67,414.62 

0.00 
-19.83 

-231.31 

-37.51 

18,008.45 

6,305.05 

-19,481.94 

2,951.14 

-1,110.55 

38,470.13 

0.00 

40,310.72 

20,828.78 

25,309.92 

46,138.70 

20,828.78 

684.73 
0.00 
0.00 

45,453 .97 
46,138.70 

l ,65,757.85 

0.00 
-58,645.23 

-52,157.43 

-21,208.25 

4.01 

-1,464.17 

33,938.49 

0.00 
0.00 

58.62 
-3.84 

52,157.43 

21,208.25 

1,39,645.73 

16,013.28 

-31,770.55 

-89,694.06 

-7,744.29 

-1,13,195.62 

26,450.11 

23,792.61 

50,242.72 

26,450.11 

388.17 
0.00 
0.00 

49,854.55 
50,242.72 

On Behalf of Board of Directors of 
j HDFC Trustee Company Limited 

V1~-</r~~ 
Vimal Bhandari 

Director 

HDFCPM 

Year Ended March 31, 2024 

4,31,592.38 

0.00 
-2,52,949.19 

-48,632 .83 

·21,712.37 

-4 .01 

·6,752 .84 

-1,16,905 .83 

0.00 

-315.60 
-651.71 

-132.03 

48,632.83 

21,712.37 

53,881.17 

24,018.97 

-36,042.29 

-26,323.10 

-8,641.56 

-46,987.98 

6,893.19 

16,899.41 

23,792 .61 

6,893.19 

359.74 
0.00 
0.00 

23,432.87 
23 ,792.61 

HDFCTS 

Year Ended March 31, 2025 

1,75,925 .40 

0.00 
81,305.12 
-7,912 .54 

-13,765.30 

0.54 

107.84 

-2,12,269.03 

0.00 

-36.57 
194.08 

1.80 

7,912.54 

13,765.30 

45,229.18 

1,051.88 

· 3,144.40 

· 5,720.87 

-12,773.16 

-20,586.55 

24,642 .63 

92,907.52 

1,17,550.15 

24,642 .63 

974.04 
0.00 
0.00 

1,16,576.11 

1,17,550.15 

~ ~
) 

Bhav I 
Dire 

HDFCTS 

Year Ended March 31, 2024 

4,42,077.46 

0.00 
-2,57,354.07 

·4,542.57 

-16,322.81 

-0.55 

569 09 

·1,28,858.84 

0.00 

21 .07 
·490.43 

134.55 

4,542.57 

16,322.81 

56,098.28 

3,503.60 

·3,906.89 

·!2,766.06 

13,613 .16 

-26,782 .51 

29,315.77 

63,591.74 

92,907.51 

29,315.77 

1,405 .09 
0.00 
0.00 

91,502.42 

92,907.51 
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HDFC MUTUAL FUND J. 

Annexure IV 
Perspective Historical Per Unit Statistics* 

HDFCCS HDFCEQ HDFCGF HDFC PM HDFCTS 

HDFC Focused 30 Fund HDFC Flexi Cao Fund HDFC Children's Fund HDFC Hvbrid Enui tv Fund HDFC ELSS Tax saver 

Sr. No Particulars March 31 2025 March 31 2024 March 31 2023 March 31 2025 March 31 2024 March 31 2023 March 31 2025 March 31 2024 March 31 2023 March 31 2025 March 31 2024 March 31 2023 March 31 2025 March 31 2024 March 31 2023 

Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs . Rs. Rs. Rs . Rs. 

1· 

A. Net Asset Value 
IDCW Option 23.753 22 .568 17.639 73.184 70073 53.902 0.000 0.000 0.000 16.060 15.899 13.813 69.828 68 .587 51.849 

Growth Option 213.940 185.121 131.434 1846.217 1605.727 1121 .565 277.220 256.368 200.2 16 111 .593 104.129 84.762 1306.520 1161 .339 797 .543 

Direct Plan - IDCW Option 30.744 28 .302 21 .450 87.894 82.323 62.060 0.000 0.000 0.000 18.356 17.926 15.368 94.415 89.900 66.094 

Direct Plan - Growth Option 241.830 206.944 145.099 201 4.473 1740.495 1207.850 306.662 281.266 217.876 120.738 111 .927 90.540 1408.1 42 1244.129 849.344 r 
B. Gross Income 
(i) Income other than profit I (loss) on sale of investments 2.669 2.382 1.441 16.776 14.641 14.125 9.950 7.382 5.710 2.720 2.477 1.831 7.254 6.701 4.814 

(ii) Income from net profi t I (loss) on inter scheme sale I transfer of investments 0000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 

Income from net profit I (loss) on sale I redemption of investment to third 
(i ii ) parties 18.751 10.61 2 2.189 158.365 101 .849 71.080 15.925 10.376 4.896 2.670 5.000 3.074 90.308 61 .217 23.204 

(iv) Transfer to Revenue Account from past year's reserves 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 

(v) Gross Income Total 21.420 12.994 3.629 175.1 41 116.490 85.205 25.875 17.758 10.606 5.390 7.477 4.906 97.562 67.918 28.018 

Aggreg ate of expenses (excluding loss on sale of investments, write -off, 
c. amortisation and charges) -2.473 -1.904 -1.477 -14.167 -11 .307 -9.649 -4.686 -3.925 -3.440 -1.361 -1.167 -1.036 -8.960 -6.809 -5.462 

D. Net Income 18.947 11 .090 2.152 160.974 105.183 75.557 21.189 13.833 7. 165 4.029 6.31 0 3.869 88.602 61 .109 22 .556 

E. Net unrealised appreciation/( diminution) in value of investments 3.212 29.362 5.368 -24.668 172.771 -12.516 -0.949 41 .306 9.479 2.126 8.857 0.243 -28.005 85.135 1.441 

F. Highest I Lowest Price during the year •• 

IDCW Option 
(i) Highest Price 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 

(ii) Lowest Price 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 

Direct Plan - IDCW Option 
(i) Highest Price 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 

(ii) Lowest Price 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 

Growth Option 
(i) Highest Price 0.000 0.000 0 .000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 

(ii) Lowest Price 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 

Direct Plan - Growth Option 
(i) Highest Price 0.000 0.000 0.000 0000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 

(ii) Lowest Price 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 

G. Ratio of expenses to average daily Net Assets by Percentage 
Regula r Pl an 1.68 1.77 2.11 1.43 1.56 1.70 1.74 1.78 1.89 1.67 1.70 1.76 1.69 1.75 1.84 

Direct Plan 0.65 0.52 0.68 0.79 0.91 1.03 0.91 0.95 1.01 1.03 1.06 1.10 1.09 1.15 1.21 

Wholesale Plan - Growth Option 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Direct Plan - Wholesale Growth Option 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -· 

H. Ratio of gross income to average daily Net Assets by Percentage *** 14.29 35.97 12.52 14.08 37.19 11.93 8.99 25.93 10.80 8.54 22 .07 8.19 13.02 39.27 9.84 

I. Highest I Lowest NAV during th e year 

IDCW Option 
(i) Highest NAV 27.902 24.298 20.568 86 .431 77.820 63.1 70 0.000 0.000 0.000 17.832 16.276 14.818 84.743 76.458 61 .207 

(ii) Lowest NAV 22. 143 17.517 16.013 69 .184 53.518 48.602 0.000 0.000 0.000 15.326 13.679 12.615 66.135 51.845 48 .531 

Direct Plan - IDCW Option 

(i) Highest NAV 35.197 29.862 24.452 101 .883 90.136 71.646 0.000 0.000 0.000 20.205 18.311 16.397 11 1.409 98.005 76.190 

(ii) Lowest NAV 28.027 21 .350 18.925 81 .308 61.622 55.382 0.000 0.000 0.000 17.475 15.217 13.846 89.397 66.089 60.244 

Growth Option 
(I) Highest NAV 228.875 185.859 137.908 1980.578 1619.233 1186.393 299.855 258.630 202.120 118.716 104.935 87.744 1434.885 1.176.079 848 .052 

(ii) Lowest NAV 183.126 130.532 106.296 1585.365 111 3.581 912.800 250.01 3 195.121 164.724 102.607 83.927 71.844 1156.327 797.482 672.427 

1~: 

I 
Direct Plan - Growth Option 

(i) Highest NAV 257.358 207.611 151.501 2154.060 1754.280 1275.049 330.716 283.587 219.807 128.026 112.749 93.544 1541 .793 1259.411 901.160 

(ii) Lowest NAV 204.838 144.118 116.083 1719.019 1199.31 7 977.898 275.619 217.855 183.495 110.328 89.653 76.351 1239.125 849.279 712 .549 

J. Face va lue pe r unit; 10.000 10.000 10.000 10.000 10.000 10.000 10.000 10.000 10.000 10.000 10.000 10.000 10.000 10.000 10.000 

K. Tota l unit capita l (in Rupees); 8,21,91,95,974 5,87,65,63,508 3,38,41,42,247 5, 79 ,50,52,858 5,22,01,35,284 4,96 ,75,60,417 3,43,00,92,692 3,29,01,08,650 3, 11 , 73,56,556 26,93 ,38,66,466 28,45 ,66,59,052 29,71 ,55,51,658 2,90,31 ,94,806 3,02 ,28,90,515 3,22,46 '98 ,940 

L. Average Net asset (in Rupees); 1,42, 18,28, 14,092 69,35,25,89,576 24,06,64 ,12,861 6,21,35,93,48,703 4.06.57,72,12,256 3,00. 70 ,97,80,685 95.22.48.96,280 74,95,81,13,881 57,77 ,56 ,06,228 2,37,23,52,79 .135 2.10,73 ,22,68,325 1,85,77,92,20,372 1,55,51,82,22,661 1,17,98 ,73,96,943 95,82,94,60,962 

M. No. of days 365 366 365 365 366 365 365 366 365 365 366 365 365 366 365 

Weighted average Price Earnings Ratio of equity/equity related instruments 

N. held as at end of year/period 49.57 36.28 25.83 39.86 35.22 26.73 28.26 31.29 23.67 27.79 0.00 23.60 33.08 35.76 24.27 

• Per unit ca lculations based on the number of units in issue as at the end of 
the year. 
•• Units of the scheme are not traded/listed on any stock exchanges 
... Including Net unrealised gain/loss fo r the year. 
NA - Not applicable 

!-::. 

I 



HDFC Fie xi Cap Fund - HDFCEQ 

Movement of Unit Capital 

Rupees in Lakhs 

Particulars Figures of Current Reporting Period Figures of Previous Reporting Period 

No of Units (Rs.) No of Units (Rs.) 

Balance of unit capital at the beginning of the reporting period 52,20,13,528.428 52,201.35 49,67,56,041.691 49,675.60 

New fund/ plan offer during period, Capital issued during period (including 

dividend reinvestment) etc. 12,98,08,878.786 12,980.89 8,99,17,766.578 8,991.78 

Redemptions during the period 7,23,17,121.458 7,231.71 6,46,60,279.841 6,466.03 

Balance of unit capital at the end of the period 57,95,05,285.756 57,950.53 52,20,13,528.428 52,201.35 

Break-up of unit capital plan/option wise 

Particulars Figures of Current Reporting Period Figures of Previous Reporting Period 

Plan - IDCW Option No of Units (Rs .) No of Units (Rs.) 

Balance of unit capital at the beginning of the reporting period 19,66,77,481.188 19,667.75 20,65,50,035.892 20,655.00 

New fund/ plan offer during period, Capital issued during period (including 

dividend reinvestment) etc. 3,38,40,934.171 3,384.09 2,04,30,282.638 2,043 .03 

Redemptions during the period 3,54,74,980.524 3,547.50 3,03,02,837.342 3,030.28 

Balance of unit capital at the end of the period 19,50,43,434.835 19,504.34 19,66,77,481.188 19,667.75 

Particulars Figures of Current Reporting Period Figures of Previous Reporting Period 

Plan - Direct Plan - IDCW Option No of Units (Rs.) No of Units (Rs.) 

Balance of unit capital at the beginning of the reporting period 2,52,17,265 .200 2,521.73 2,24,60,336.611 2,246.03 

New fund/ plan offer during period, Capital issued during period (including 

dividend reinvestment) etc. 83,82,853.530 838.29 56,94,725.722 569.47 

Redemptions during the period 80,48,758 .376 804.88 29,37,797.133 293 .78 

Balance of unit capital at the end of the period 2,55,51,360.354 2,555.14 2,52,17,265.200 2,521.73 

Particulars Figures of Current Reporting Period Figures of Previous Reporting Period 

Plan - Growth Option No of Units (Rs.) No of Units (Rs .) 

Balance of unit capital at the beginning of the reporting period 22,09,20,317.389 22,092 .03 19,39,71,900.356 19,397.19 

New fund/ plan offer during period, Capital issued during period (including 

dividend reinvestment) etc. 5,63,68,658.431 5,636.87 4,58,19,386.61 2 4,581.94 

Redemptions during the period 2,10,82,964.735 2,108 .30 1,88, 70,969.579 1,887.10 

Balance of unit capital at the end of the period 25,62,06,011.085 25,620.60 22,09,20,317.389 22,092.03 

..l 

·1 
Particulars Figures of Current Reporting Period Figures of Previous Reporting Period I 

1 

Plan - Direct Plan - Growth Option No of Units (Rs.) No of Units (Rs .) 

Balance of unit capital at the beginning of the reporting period 7,91,98,464.651 7,919.85 7,37,73,768.832 7,377.38 

New fund/ plan offer during period, Capit a l issued during period (including 

dividend reinvestment) etc. 3,12,16,43 2.654 3,121.64 1,79,73,371.606 1,797.3 4 

Redemptions during the pe riod 77,10,417.823 771.04 1,25,48,675.787 1,254.87 

Balance of unit capit al at the end of t he period 10,27,04,479.482 10,270.45 7,91,98,464.651 7,919.85 



HDFC TaxSaver - HDFCTS 

Movement of Unit Capital 
Rupees in Lakhs 

Particulars Figures of Curre nt Reporting Period Figures of Previous Reporting Period 

No of Units (Rs.) No of Units (Rs.) 

Balance of unit capital at the beginning of the reporting period 30,22,89,051.521 30,228.91 32,24,69,894.032 32,246.99 

New fund/ plan offer during period, Capital issued during period (including 

dividend reinvestment) etc. 1, 70,03,879.950 1,700.39 2,25,25,790.149 2,252.58 

Redemptions during the period 2,89, 73,450.832 2,897.35 4,27,06,632.660 4,270.66 

Balance of unit capital at the ~nd of the period 29,03,19,480 .639 29,031.95 30,22,89,051.521 30,228.91 

Break-up of unit capital plan/option wise 

Particulars Figures of Current Reporting Period Figures of Previous Reporting Period 

Plan - IDCW Option No of Units (Rs.) No of Units (Rs.) 

Balance of unit capital at the beginning of the reporting period 17,27,84,331.583 17,278.43 19,09,17,347.333 19,091.73 

New fund/ plan offer during period, Capital issued during period (including 

dividend reinvestment) etc. 63,06,329.989 630.63 90,40,072 .054 904.01 

Redemptions during the period 1,79,78,470.358 1,797.85 2,71,73,087.804 2,717.31 

Balance of unit capital at the end of the period 16,11,12,191.214 16,111.22 17,27,84,331.583 17,278.43 

Particulars Figures of Current Reporting Period Figures of Previous Reporting Period 

Plan - Direct Plan - IDCW Option No of Units (Rs.) No of Units (Rs.) 

Balance of unit capital at the beginning of the reporting period 2,18,62,850.857 2,186.29 2,30,65,231.459 2,306.52 

New fund/ plan offer during period, Capital issued during period (including 

dividend reinvestment) etc. 17,97,119.046 179.71 20,97,700.775 209.77 

Redemptions during the period 21,55,518.294 215.55 33,00,081.377 330.01 

Balance of unit capital at the end of the period 2,15,04,451.609 2,150.45 2,18,62,850.857 2,186.29 

1 
i 

Particulars Figures of Current Reporting Period Figures of Previous Reporting Period 

Plan - Growth Option No of Units (Rs.) No of Units (Rs .) 

Balance of unit capital at the beginning of the reporting period 9,41,20,690.858 9,412.07 9,63,35,078 .651 9,633 .51 

New fund/ plan offer during period, Capital issued during period (including 

dividend reinvestment) etc. 60,35,247.769 603.52 87,98,310.037 879.83 

Redemptions during the period 79,17,109.968 791.71 1,10,12,697 .830 1,101.27 

Balance of unit capital at the end of the period 9,22,38,828.659 9,223 .88 9,41,20,690.858 9,412.07 

Particulars Figures of Current Reporting Period Figures of Previous Reporting Period 

Plan - Direct Plan - Growth Option No of Units (Rs.) No of Units (Rs.) 

Balance of unit capital at the beginning of the reporting period 1,35,21,178.223 1,352.12 1,21,52,236.589 1,215.22 

New fund/ plan offer during period, Capital issued during period (including 

dividend re investment) etc. 28,65,183.146 286.52 25,89, 707 .283 258 .97 

Redemptions during the period 9,22,352. 212 92.24 12,20, 765.649 122.08 

Balance of unit capital at the end of the period 1,54,64,009.157 1,546.40 1,35,21,178.223 1,352.12 



HDFC Focused 30 Fund - HDFCCS 

Movement of Unit Capital 

Rupees in Lakhs 

Particulars Figures of Current Reporting Period Figures of Previous Reporting Period 

No of Units (Rs.) No of Units (Rs.) 
Balance of unit capital at the beginning of the reporting period 58,76,56,350.774 58,765.64 33,84,14,224.727 33,841.42 
New fund/ plan offer during period, Capital issued during period (including 

dividend reinvestment) etc. 32,43,74,185.659 32,437.42 29,91,49,779.252 29,914.98 
Redemptions during the period 9,01,10,938.990 9,011.09 4,99,07,653 .205 4,990.77 
Balance of unit capital at the end of the period 82,19,19,597.443 82,191.96 58,76,56,350.774 58,765.64 

Break-up of unit capital plan/option wise 

Particulars Figures of Current Reporting Period Figures of Previous Reporting Period 

Plan - IDCW Option No of Units (Rs.) No of Units (Rs.) 
Balance of unit capital at the beginning of the reporting period 4,12,98,513.203 4,129.85 4,00,93,673 .918 4,009.37 
New fund/ plan offer during period, Capital issued during period (including 

dividend reinvestment) etc. 78,39,665.508 783.97 84,29,204.310 842.92 
Redemptions during the period 58,85,501.349 588.55 72,24,365 .025 722.44 
Balance of unit capital at the end of the period 4,32,52,677.362 4,325.27 4,12,98,513.203 4,129.85 

Particulars Figures of Current Reporting Period Figures of Previous Reporting Period 

Plan - Direct Plan - IDCW Option No of Units (Rs.) No of Units I (Rs.) 
Balance of unit capital at the beginning of the reporting period 37,09,249.312 370.92 28,17,060.5911 281.71 
New fund/ plan offer during period, Capital issued during period (including 

~ 
dividend reinvestment) etc. 1,18,02,835.765 1,180.28 16,63,113.549 I 166.31 
Redemptions during the period 47,83,854.430 478.39 7, 70,924.828 I 77.09 

~1 Balance of unit capital at the end of the period 1,07,28,230.647 1,072.82 37,09,249.312 I 370.92 

l 

l 
~ars Figures of Current Reporting Period Figures of Previous Reporting Period 

Plan - Growth Option No of Units (Rs.) No of Units (Rs.) 
Balance of unit capital at the beginning of the reporting period 41,23,67,857.393 41,236.79 25, 73, 71,232.384 25,737.12 
New fund/ plan offer during period, Capital issued during period (including 
dividend reinvestment) etc. 17,05,38,393.891 17,053.84 19,01,35,546.909 19,013.55 
Redemptions during the period 5,34,15,389.687 5,341.54 3,51,38,921.900 3,513.89 
Balance of unit capital at the end of the period 52,94,90,861.597 52,949.09 41,23,67,857.393 41,236.79 

Particulars Figures of Current Reporting Period Figures of Previous Re porting Period 

Plan - Direct Plan - Growth Option No of Units (Rs.) No of Units (Rs.) 
Balance of unit capital at the beginning of the reporting period 13,02,80, 730.866 13,028.07 3,81,32,257.834 3,813.23 
New fund/ plan offer during period, Capital issued during period (including 
dividend reinvestment) etc. 13,41,93,290.495 13,419.33 9,89,21,914.484 9,892.19 
Redemptions during the period 2,60,26,193.524 2,602.62 67,73,441.452 677.34 
Balance of unit capital at the end of t he period 23,84,47,827 .837 23,844.78 13,02,80, 730.866 13,028.07 



'] 

HDFC Children's Gift Fund - HDFCGF 

Movement of Unit Capital 

Particulars 

Balance of unit capital at the beginning of the reporting period 

New fund I plan offer during period, Capital issued during period (including 

dividend reinvestment) etc. 

Redemptions during the period 

Balance of unit capital at the end of the period 

Break-up of unit capital plan/option wise 

Particulars 

Plan - Growth Option 

Balance of unit capital at the beginning of the reporting period 

New fund I plan offer during period, Capital issued during period (including 

dividend reinvestment) etc. 

Redemptions during the period 

Balance of unit capital at the end of the period 

Particulars 

Plan - Direct Plan - Growth Option 

Balance of unit capital at the beginning ofthe reporting period 

New fund I plan offer during period, Capital issued during period (including 

dividend reinvestment) etc. 

Redemptions during the period 

Balance of unit capital at the end of the period 

Figures of Current Reporting Period 

No of Units 

32,90,10,865.033 

2,53,67,397.660 

1,13,68,993.511 

34,30,09,269.182 

Figures of Current Reporting Period 

No of Units 

30,30,17,055.771 

2,25,33, 785.478 

1,04,01,621.211 

31,51,49,220.038 

Figures of Current Reporting Period 

No of Units 

2,59,93,809.262 

28,33,612.182 

9,67,372.300 

2,78,60,049.144 

Rupees in Lakhs 

Figures of Previous Reporting Period 

(Rs.) No of Units (Rs.) 

32,901.09 31,17,35,655.593 31,173.57 

2,536.74 2,80,90,091.031 2,809.01 

1,136.90 1,08,14,881.591 1,081.49 

34,300.93 32,90,10,865.033 32,901.09 

Figures of Previous Reporting Period 

(Rs.) No of Units (Rs.) 

30,301.71 28,79,73,478.649 28,797.35 

2,253.38 2,51,43,336. 750 2,514.33 

1,040.16 1,00,99, 759.628 1,009.98 

31,514.92 30,30,17,055.771 30,301.71 

Figures of Previous Reporting Period 

(Rs.) No of Units (Rs.) 

2,599.38 2,37,62,176.944 2,376.22 

283.36 29,46, 754.281 294.68 

96.74 7,15,121.963 71.51 

2,786.00 2,59,93,809 .262 2,599.38 



HDFC Hybrid Equity Fund - HDFCPM 

Movement of Unit Capital 

Particulars 

Balance of unit capital at the beginning of the reporting period 

New fund/ plan offer during period, Capital issued during period (including 

dividend reinvestment) etc. 

Redemptions during the period 

Balance of unit capital at the end of the period 

Break-up of unit capital plan/option wise 

Particulars 

Plan - IDCW Option 

Balance of unit capital at the beginning of the reporting period 

New fund/ plan offer during period, Capital issued during period (including 

dividend reinvestment) etc. 

Redemptions during the period 

Balance of unit capital at the end of the period 

Particulars 

Plan - Direct Plan - IDCW Option 

Balance of unit capital at the beginning of the reporting period 

New fund/ plan offer during period, Capital issued during period (including 

dividend reinvestment) etc. 

Redemptions during the period 

Balance of unit capital at the end of the period 

Particulars 

Plan - Growth Option 

Balance of unit capital at the beginning of the reporting period 

New fund/ plan offer during period, Capital issued during period (including 

dividend reinvestment) etc. 

Redemptions during the period 

Balance of unit capital at the end of the period 

Particulars 

Plan - Direct Plan - Growth Option 

Balance of unit capital at the beginning of the reporting period 

New fund/ plan offer during period, Capital issued during period (including 

dividend reinvestment) etc. 

Redemptions during the period 

Balance of unit capita l at the e nd of the period 

Figures of Current Reporting Period 

No of Units (Rs .) 

2,84,56,65,905.216 2,84,566.59 

16,06,44,100.136 16,064.41 

31,29,23,358.711 31,292.34 

2,69,33,86,646.641 2,69,338.66 

Figures of Current Reporting Period 

No of Units (Rs.) 

72,31, 73,275.327 72,317.33 

2,10,52,584.017 2,105.26 

8,66,38,407.530 8,663.84 

65,75,87,451.814 65,758.75 

Figures of Current Reporting Period 

No of Units (Rs.) 

10,24, 76, 727.366 10,247.67 

48,89,488.988 488.95 

94,91,003.162 949.10 

9, 78, 75,213.192 9,787.52 

Figures of Current Reporting Period 

No of Units (Rs.) 

1,59,64, 73,525.053 1,59,647.35 

10, 78,06,270.144 10,780.63 

16,80,09,138.751 16,800.91 

1,53,62, 70,656.446 1,53,627.07 

Figures of Current Reporting Period 

No of Units (Rs.) 

42,35,4 2,377 .470 1 42,354 .24 

2, 689.58 

4,878 .48 

48, 165.33 

Rupees in Lakhs 

Figures of Previous Reporting Period 

No of Units (Rs .) 

2,97, 15,55, 165.830 2,97,155.52 

23,84,64,801 .877 23,846.48 

36,43,54,062.491 36,435.41 

2,84,56,65,905.216 2,84,566.59 

Figures of Previous Reporting Period 

No of Units (Rs .) 

82,27,60,995.089 82,276.10 

2,84,06,510.234 2,840.65 

12, 79,94,229.996 12,799.42 

72,31, 73,275.327 72,317.33 

Figures of Previous Reporting Period 

No of Units (Rs.) 

10, 70, 77, 127. 771 10,707.71 

52,02,856.658 520.29 

98,03,257.063 980.33 

10,24, 76, 727.366 10,247.67 

Figures of Previous Reporting Period 

No of Units (Rs.) 

1,60, 78,15,976.925 1,60, 781.60 

16,19,45,418.350 16,194.54 

17,32,87,870.222 17,328.79 

1,59,64, 73,525.053 1,59,647.35 

Figures of Previous Reporting Period 

No of Units (Rs.) 

43,39,01,066.045 I 43,390.11 

4,29,10,01 6.635 4,291.00 

5,32,68, 785.210 5,326.87 

42,35,Q,377.478 42,354.24 



~!~tement of Portfolio as at March 31, 2025 

Nature of Instrument 

Equity share> (listed I Awaiting listing on Stock Exchanges) 

HDFC Flexi Cap Fund 

Indust ry Classifica~ion 

. . "' ............... .... ... .... , .... . ................ ............. .. ..... .......... 13567,51,940.00 
17446,50,000.00 

191100,00,000.00 
87956,40,000.00 

4963,50,000.00 

Annexure II 

0.19 
0.25 
2.74 

1.26 
0.07 

. Tata Consultancy Services Ltd. . 40559,18, 750.00 0.58 

. _j 
40.561 

·1 

. 0.22 .. 

i Tech Mahindra Ltd. : 42547,50,000.00 0.61 .................. .... .......... ! 

~]~ ---~~ JAUTOMOBILES Bajaj Auto Limited ' 118182,75,000.00 1.70 
i Eicher Motors Ltd . 144387,90,000.00 2.07 

Mahindra & Mahindra Ltd . 32056,24,500.00 0.46 
Maruti Suzuki In dia Limited 288053,7S,OOO.OO 4.14 

i-- . _ _ . ____ ... .. . . _f:IYU.ll_~~i..t".1:> t.()~ ln_d.ia LLrf1i~e.d_ ....... . ~.'!!l.?.~~~~-1,3_?_~.:~~-- . .. . . . . _ 1.58 ' 
:AUTOMOBI LES Total 692397,15,750.00 9.95 .. ... ..... 11 ._3.8 ! 

rPHARMA,CEUTiCAL's'&'810rfrHNOLOGY ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, ,, ,,,,,,,,,,,,,' l ~~~~~harma L1m;ted .. ... . .. ......... : '' ' ''' ,,,,,,,,,,,, :m~HH;HL ............ : .:: . :::::.:: : I:~::: : : ... ,,,,, .. --
ff>HA.RMACEUri'cALS & 'iiioTECHNOLOGYT~t~I ' 489893,12,766.00 7 .04 '' '' ' ' ' '' ' ' ' ii:i:is j 
J BEVERAGES .. __________________ _ J.~~!i:_d Spi~~ Lim i~~-------·-----j______ 62708,17,500.00 _ ___ .. _______ , .. __ .. _ _<!_:?~.--... - ........... -·---·-- ---.. -- -~~=J 
[~~-~-~-"~~5. .!.".~':'1. ........ . ...................... . ........... . ...... . . . ... ................... . ... ... .. ................ ..... ................................................. ................. ......... .......................................................................................... ~~?.~~~.~.?!.~~~:.°..°. . . ........ , ........ .............. ..~:.9..°. '' ., ,., ... , .... , .... ,.,,, . ... ,.,, . . .. ~:.°..3. J 

I
AUTO COMPONENTS Bosch Limited 94164,23,323.00 1.35 

CIE Automotive India Ltd 39815,00,000.00 0.57 
Varroc Engineeri ng Limited 31120,73,308.00 0.45 

---- ___ ..J 

2 .71 : AUTO COMPONENTS Total ----------~~~~~§.~.:~----- .. _ .. _,, ___ __________ -~:~.~·- .... 

:~=~~~~~~~--------~-----m~~~ ------ .. -- ~= ---- .... ... ____ .. .. -- ~~ 
I AGRiCULTURAL:·coM MERC1A:'L '& i:o'N'sTRUCTION VEHICLES ' '. .. . .... · .. ........ ....... jilshok·L~;;·1~·~ci c1ci····· ··· · ·· · · · 

ESCORTS KUBOTA LIMITED 

zfr3s:sD'. iii:oo .. 
40625 ,62,500.00 

0.33 

0.58 

1.05 h~~ 1-~-~.L.!~#.~~;:.~i?-~~~~~-i~~-~~§~~!.~:~Cji§.~· YE:~i~~.~.sf~t.~i-_ : .. : .:.: .. : .. ::.·. :: ~:: :. : : : ::: ... - ........................ . 
I TRANSPORT SERVICES Delhivery Limited 8454,17,216.00 0.12 

-~=~~~=~~~=~~~----i ---===~ 
.. _ ... .. J'! : .s~~\11.~~5. !.<l~ .. 1 ............ ...... ...... ... . . . .............. . . .. . ... .......... ................................ ... . .... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . .. . . . .. . . .... . .. . . ..... .. .... . .................... ~:5~~~f°..°..~ °.°.°.:.°..°.. o.36 o.42 

. Equity shares (Listed I Awaiting listing on Stock Exchanges) Total .............. 

11
.REA"Lrv ·· --- ·---· ...... .. ..... ........ ............... .... .. .. ;- ............ ~~~~~~3.3.~:~ .. °. .... ······· · · ·· .. · · · ,, ...... 87:3 i. .. :·:::.· .:::::: ~-.-·· ·· .. :: ... · .. ... '. · :~0.§:i)i 

; Real Estate Investment Trust ..... -~-]~;~~~-~~l~::.~~-~;~~~l~~iT--.. -.. -~ .. ----- ..... ........ .. _ .. 1.~l~;-~;~~~-~~~ :~~ ~ ~ ! 
' '' ' .. .f~.~~i:r.:v:'r.?t~1·· ·:·· .. :.··· ... ........ ... . ... , .. .. . ,., . .. .. .. . .. ... ......... ... .. ... .... .. ' ..... ' .... .. .. . . ......... ,,.,,.,, ... ,,,,,,,, ' .. j '' ,,.,,.,,.,,.,., .. ,,,, ............ 1..9..~43.~~~o.~.°..°..°..:°.~ ..... ,. 2.80 100.00 · 

: Real Estate Investment Trust Total 194432,60,000.00 2.79 100.00 

::~.ntu:~.~~.~~~:s .. 1 1.st~~ -~ -~~~i·t·· ~~ -''~~·-~-~ ... .. -~----=: ____ .~-.~=~f~.~~:~h~~~r·:: ·: J P._ow.:r __ Fina._nce c:i~P.or.a..~~on Ltd. ... ............. .. .. ___ .... .. j~~~rn.~~~:ii~::._ ...... ... _ .. _ ....... __ --~-::_: _____ ·---- ·-- ·--
1 .~.~ .b.:~_t_':~~.~--~ -~-~ -~~-~-~.~ - ~-~~-~-e-~J.~-~~~.!.~'..!~ . !.~~~-i ~~-!.'?.~.~~ ·· ................................... ··· ....................................... ··· ·········· ······ ··· ................................................... ......... ................ ;.... . ...... ···- ··}~~~~J.?.!~~~:~~· ···-·- 0.44 ....... ··· · .. . ·~·cl'O~.O.~J 

i Government securities .. ..... ............ ...... TG;~~~-~-~;;:;;·;·~~~;;\·i;~ .. - . ... .. ....... ...... : ::: : : : ~ .::: ]~-~~~~~j~-~~i.;~~~_;:; i :~(i:;:;~;~ ~~~6~ - . . : :~:- ......... 51-?_?~E.?,~O,_D.OO 0.74 .. :: :: .. :: : : :.: : : . . . ....... . ... ···· ' 

. . . ... . . . . . .... .. . .. . J~~~~~;:;~.,;:;t~~~~;i~i~~!~~~r · . .. . .... ......... 51274,05,aoo.oo 0.74 ........ .... .......... .... . ..... 9..9.?.9~ 
: Government securities Total 51274,05,800.00 0.74 99.99 1 

[(;;:t;f;~!;;-;fdej,-o~il--·--------J!ir~~========-=~~~-~=~~1!!!=~~~~~===~-ifr =::: 
;certificates of deposit Total- ·- .. ·-- -- · -· --------.::.~::.::·:·.-..... . . .. . .. . . . . . ... . ... . . · ··-· . ... .. . ... ....... .. ......... ..... . .. . .... .. . .... . ... .......... .............. . .. ........ . ........ .. . .!.. ............................. ...2.9..~7.3.!?.?.,.°.?.°..:°.°. .. ___ .... __ o:42 __________ .. ·- · · .. .. ioci 'iioi 
t ~~t ·~~i;~~~ A.~.i~~-~/\~~t c~~r~r:it. l.i~bili.tie~)_Tota l ... ... .. . . ..... ....... .. .............. . ....... .... _ .. ... . . .... . . . . ....... .. ... ......... .......... . _ . . . . . . . .......... .......... ... . ........ ..... · •·· ........................ .. ... ~?.~~?~,.2.~!.~~.9. :.0..0. ... · ·· · ·· · · ·· · .............. .... 'i.26 :: .. ·.·: .. ·:· .. ·:.:.-. ·: ..... ·: .. ·.: · ·: · J6o:O.O..; 

100.00 ' 

Grand Tota l . . ' ' . ,, . . ,. , ' .... , ...... .. ,, ... .. , .. .. .......... ......... ~9..~~?..1.,,19.., .1.~ .5.:.°.0. ... ,, 100.00 



p;, 

-; 

HDFC Taxsaver Fund Annexure II 

Statement of Portfolio as at March 31, 2025 

Nature of Instrument Industry Classification I Name of Issuer I 
'AEROSPACE & DEFENSE 

Market/Fair Value 
(Rs) I %toNAV I % to Category 

Eq uity sh:~e;t~~~t:~:h:~~::ng listing ::~~~~PACE. &oeFENse· r~i~i-- · ·. .. ... .... . . .. . .. . . ... .. ...... .... .. . :·· .·-:.·-.::· - ........ ................... ....................... ... Tk·;·;·s;~klt.;i'. .......... .......... ....................................................................................... ...•.... · · · · · · · · ····i!·m~:ri~ci~6:cici ········ ····················· ~:~~ 
· · ·-----~8798,52,5~~-~---···-·-··- ··-·-----··-·----!~!·-·-- ·----· -· 

1.31 

jEquitas Small Finance Ba nk Ltd 1374,50,000.00 0.09 
iHDFC Bank l td. 157225,20,000.00 10.11 
J1 c1c1 Bank Ltd. 161802,00,000.00 10.40 
iKarur Vysya Bank Ltd. 10462,00,000.00 0.67 

iKotak Mahindra Bank Limited 75992,00,000.00 4.8B 
iState Bank of India 30860,00,000.00 1.98 
iThe Federal Bank l td. 12527,45,000.00 0.81 

,__ _________ ·----------·--------------------------·-------~~------~~-------'--'-------------------·----------
: sA N KS Tota I ------------- ----- -----------,--------- --- -----·---,__ _____ s9_3_s_o3~,1_s~,o_o_o_._00 ___ ____ 3_8_.1_s ___________ 41.31 

~ CAPITAL MARKETS .... ........ l:".0..~T.:A BIRLA SUN LIFE AMC LIMITED ........................... 'l.~~.'..~:5. :.~~-~:.°..°..... . ................................... °. :°.~ .. . 

[-~~tiJ¢J~~-~~rr.~ .i~~~i ._._._ ··· ·- ··················· ····················· ······ · ............................ J~~r.~e.~'.a..~E~.~-~i.~Y~:.. ... ................... .............................. . .. .. ..... . .• . .. . . .__._._._ . ._-__·: .. __ ._ .. _._._. _ _.i~:jI~~;t§ij~:.ci..6..-.-. .-.-- ·· . . . . ...... ................ ;.:~~ .. . 
rn-~·t·~~~Ew~t~r~tti~_' ...... ......................................................................... ............... .............. ..................... ............... ................................. Ts.ai.a].Ei~~;·;·;~~i~'L!ci :··· · .......... . ....................... . ...•................................ ·{6·~~ii'.~~~~6:cici-- .. . 

[FiRROUS.METALSTotai .................. ...................... .......... .. ·································· -
!HEALTHCAR.ESERvicEs ·· 

HEALTHCARE seiiili'i:es Tot~i ·· ······ 
INSURANCE 

•········· ························· ········ ········ ···-·····-··· 
!INSURANCE Total 

!Crompton Greaves Consumer Elec. Ltd . 12388,25,000.00 

.............................. li:;~e..:_r\P..a.'.'".1 .. 111_d_~_s_t:!.•_s_~i.r:".!~.:.ci..... · · ········-·--1~~~-'~?.:9..0.~cg.O. ________ _ 

...... ....... . .JTata Steel Ltd .................................... . 

jor . Lal Path Labs Ltd 

. ........ Jf:-1:tr()p()lis~e.'.'lthc~r~ L~~; . 

84940,90,000.00 

:.<:>!~-----·· --· · ····-· ·--· · - ··-- · --- --------··----------·----·-··-----·----··---------·--------L<?~~ & Nat_~~as Co!.E.?!.~~~.!:_t_~: ______________________ L._ __________ ?~~'!.~~0. 00 -----·--·----·· ··-·- -···----g_.~~---·--· 

0.02 

1.09 

1.72 

3.83 

3.81 

5.91 

0.51 ~~~:ciii~M-PRODuCTS'--··------···--------·---··-·-·--·-------·----~l-Re-li-an_c_e _ln-d-us-tr-ie_s_Lt_d.----·----·---·------+·--------7-3-9-1'-40-'0-0-0-'0-0 ------·-·---·-·-· - -··-·~~~-----·----··--·- ·· 
----·-·-·--·-··--·-···-····--···-·-··-·---···--·- ·-·-·--·····-··-·-------··-·---··-··---·--·---··· ---·---··--·------.l------~o.ooo.oq ________________ .......... .............. ~ ... ~~---····· ··-- .................... ........... .. 
PETROLEUM PRODUCTS Total 2550,20,000.00 

······················· ··········································································-···· 
POWER ·· · -.·.··.-~-.--·.-.·.·.-... -... ·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·~-- .. ...... ...................... 29035~§~~'()"0'.'6'0'"' ' 

• ~r~rt~i·t;:~~:i:~~-- - : :: ::·::: ::::::::.:::::: ································· ···································· ·········· ························· ··· ······················································-· .... Js.~~P.P..~r.s. .. 5.~~P. .. ~~9. : .... 
! T~_LEC_c_:>M -.?.ER"._ICES .... ··········-··-· ····--····- ......... ..... ....... ·.-.:.·.-.-......... .--~---~· ···-··-··--···- ·······:Js. .. ~~-~j:~.i~i.i_':~.t.d._'···· ··· ·········· ···-· ············· ·······················-

!TELECOM - sERv1cEs 1ota1 

! .......... ... ....................... ~~0.:3.s..~o.o. ~.o..o..O.:.O.~ .... . 

····· · ·····-· ~·-
···············-···---··--··· .. ·- ····-···· ··-··--·-----~.5.~~-~-~.c~? .. 2.:_q_o. .. _ ...... . 

0.16 
1.87 ..................................................... 
1.87 
0.70 
0.70 

· · ----~.:?.? ... .... 

0.18 

2.02 

4.57 
k EMENT & CiM'E'NT'P'R'OD'U'CTS''"''''' .......... ·· ···········-· ··· ························· ·· ····· ··························· ···- ··· · ···· · · ····· · · ··· ····· ]B ;·;i~-co;iio;aii~n ud. ································ ········-· ·· · ··· · ····i~~~-i':~~ii·6~:~~····· ········· ············- ············~~}~ -··- · ..... ............................ .... ..... ... 

loalmia Bharat Ltd . 7286,20,000.00 0.47 
'JK Lakshmi Cement Ltd 4311,73,700.00 0.28 
!The Ramco Cements Ltd. ! 8967,50,000.00 0.58 

!CEMENT & CE.MiiNT.PR·o·ou·ci;s"r~i~i·· · ···-·· -·- · · ·-··-·-··----··--·-·· ··-· ·····---··-·-··--•----------··-·---··--·- --··-··- ·-·-----·-··--·-··-------·--y·-----·-·-··- 3iii3,93Yo'0.oo-···--·-·-· 2.01 

[ENTERi'AiNMENT··-···· .. ............ ......................... .... .. .. ... ............... ... ..................... ..... ................... ....... ·_-_-_-_-J.z.~-~ --~--~i~it.~fo_';;:;_~-~~---~~t-~iP.ii_~:~.~_'_'l.!ct..: ............................................... .... .. ..• ·-_ ·-__-· _ _-_-_-_ .. · _-_-_-_-·_-_-· ·_-_-··~---~-9..3.3.:~.§;·~-~P:9.0.. . .. ... ......... ..... ... .. ......... ... °..:?.5. .... . 
iENTERTAINMENT Total 
[1·1'·: sof.'iWi\iii··· . ............................... ~~.:3.~~~o.~.o.a.O..·.O..~ ..... . ............................................................................................................................... . 

!HCL Technologies Ltd . 53348,75,000.00 

j1nfosys Limited 23559,75,000.00 

o.zs 
3.43 

1.51 
0.91 jTech Mahindra Ltd. 14182 ,50,000.00 

· ---------···---·-------··-----··-- --·--·-------···----·----~--------------·----·-·--+---------------··--------------··--·------~··---· 
'.l_!_:. SOF~~~o_t_a1 _________________________________________ _ __________ ~--·-----91_0_91_,o_o_,o_o_o._oo ____________ s __ .s_s ___ ·-------------·· 
jAU TOMOBILES !Bajaj Auto limited 23636,55,000.00 1.52 

jEicher Motors Ltd . 22727,72,500.00 1.46 
lMahindra & Mahindra Ltd . 13995,45,000.00 0.90 
!Maruti Suzuki India Limited 53371,82,500.00 4.07 
!Popular Vehicles and Services Limited 4790,11,500.00 0.3 1 

............................................................................................................................................................................................ ·- ................ .Jl:lY.!J.~d..~i .~!J.~~:. .. 1.~. d..i~ ... l.ir:ll!~~-d.. ............................. .•.•... . ..... J0..~.9..~,~g_,0.9°.:0.0. ............................ ....... ~:.?.~ .... . 

2.16 

0.27 

6.34 

!AUTOMOBILES Total 149013,46,500.00 9.58 10.36 
[PHARMACEUTICALS & BIOTECH NOLOGY .......... ................................................................ ..................... ............. ····16;;·ia''l\;c ...................................... ·········································································. 77878,80,000.00 .................................................................................................................. .... 

jDr Reddys Laboratories Ltd . 7151,25,000.00 
jLupin Ltd. 10139,75,000.00 

;!'.HARMACEUTICALS & BIOTECHNOLOGY Total 95169,80,000.00 

;Fertilizers & Agrochemicals !Sumitomo Chemica l India Ltd ···-- ·-··-·······-·-·-·- · ·-·-· · -··-~··-·-·--··- ··-·-· ·-_2-~~~2_?.~.0..:0..9-......... . :Fertilizers & Agrod.';;;k-;;t; Total ------------------------··---·--- --··--··-···--·----·----··----·---··-···-···- . : 2796,75,000.00 

~VERAGES ~------==--==-==------·-·---··-··- ··--·-=.:·.-~~=~--.:·.-:==:===~=---~~-=~~===~~====']_Q!iited ?.P.i~ __ Li;TI.j\~:====-~:=:-==~=·=:=:=.-=-:.-=:.:==--~---==~=-=--=~~- ·.-.:.:.~.-==·TI3.·E°~E~~§E~.~·:·--·-
BEVERAGES Total 

•··································•·· 
OMPONENTS 

15414,30,000.00 · · ······· ····· ························· ························· ·········· ····················· ··············· ·Tii;~~-h"Li;;:;i1~ci· ··············· ·········· ·········· ····· · · ·· · ··· ····· · - ·········· ··· ········ ·· · ······ · ' · · ··· ·········· ····· · ····i4i79;22·:saa:oa· ·· · · 
.......... ............................................................... ................ ................ .. ..................... ............. ..• i .Z.~.~9. .rT1.~f!r..c!~.1 . _Y.~.h.. !~.1.~. ~!'.~t.r.?.'..5.Y.S_t~.r:"~ l_ri.~i .. . ~~9, ................ ~?°..8.!.9..0..'.~.'.)g_: °.O. .. . 

5.01 
0.46 
0.65 
6.12 
0.18 
0.18 
0.99 

0.99 
0.91 
0.14 ... .................................. 

6.63 --------~ -- --- -~--

0.19 

1.07 

lAUTO COMPONENTS Total ......... ....................... !~'l.!l.8..~.1..2.:.8..5..0.:.IJ.~.. . ................. . ~.:?..5... . .... 1.14 §. ········ ······························- ········· ······ ························ ·············· ··················································· ····· ····_····_····_···_····_·····_····_····_·· ·_· ··_··· ·_····_··· ·_·;i>_·-;e_··~_ti~ii~_···E_.~t_·;_;:~--~·_·P-,_~--j~·_ci_~··_i:!_;:i: __________ ~ _____ 15_3_88_,_63_,6_7_9_.o_o _________ o_.9_9 ___________ i 

REALTY Total 15388,63,679.00 0.99 1.07 
AGRICULTURAL, COMMERCIAL & CONSTRUCTION VEHICLES ;Ashok Leyland Ltd 2859,08,000.00 0.18 

AGRICULTURAL, COMMERCIAL & CONSTRUCTION VEHICLES Total 
'rRANSPCiiiT's'(fiii1cis -· .. . ··-· .. -·-· ·--·- ···-·-

f'TFIA:r:.isi>6i:il' sEiiv'iCEs l'~t;i .. 
!(CiMMERCi AL SERvic'Es'&suPPLiEs···· 
:CoM"M"£Flci.A:i. siiiiviciis &suP.?Li'Es1ot;i· 

·-· . .. ··-·~ · · ··· ... 
: IT - SERVICES 

iESCORTS KUBOTA LIMITED 16250,25,000.00 1.04 

.................. · · · ·· · · ···;D'~ihivery u.;;·;t;d 

................. ......... ........................... .......... '.in..tE!r,~l?.~~:°'.V.i."..t.i9°. __ Ltd 

·-···----~~?.9.!~!!?.?.?.:~.?... . ........................ . ~.:2.2. ...... ....................... ··-···· 
2551,00,000.00 0.16 

.. 2.?.~~~.:~?.:.C>?.°.:.?.°....... 1.32 

.......... ..... .......... .......... ... ...... .......... ... .......... .......... ........ .. .. ... . . •. . .................................. ~.3..0..1.2.!.~.o..~?.".?.:°.~ ......... . 1.48 

..... . ... . .. . ... l!~a m lea~~ ~<e ~ i-~-~5.Y? . . . . .. . .. . .. . . . . . . . . . . ... . . . . . . ...... ~~~ °.:.7.5.!0.°.°. g_O. . . ...... . ......... ?. 3..5. .. . 
5430, 75,000.00 0.35 

1.33 

1.60 

0.38 

ri::r·:·seiiviciisrot;i· ···· 6008,21,500.00 o.39 o.42 
Equ~i~-~,h~a-re-s~(l.7is-te~d~/~A-w-a~iti~ng~l~is.~tin_g_o_n~S-to-ck~E~x~ch~a-n-ge-s)~T~o-ta71 -------------------------------------------cc------1-43~7-30-8-,8-9-,1-2-2.-00-------9~2.-39----------:t0-0:00 

Government securities ~ Government securities !Central Government of India loans 5096,87,500.00 0.33 

----·--------------------------------------+·------5_o_9~6,_s1~,5_o_o_.o_o ___________ o_.3_3 _____________ 1_0~~0.o. 

········ ······---·---·-····-··-···--··----·-· ··---·-------·-·--·-··-···-- ··--·--·-----·---··--···---·---·--···---·-··-·--·----·--·-----~6,87,500.00 _________________ .~~----· ·······-····--···-·-····-··-·- 100.00 
Government securities Total 
··-········--··--···--·-··-·----····-····--·-·····-
Net Curr_ent Asset~/ (Net Curren_! Liab_i~i.ties) Tota l ··-·-·--·--·----·-····-··· ··--···--------·------·-···-·--··-····-··------·------·····-······-··-·--·--·-----·····-··----·-·-·--·····-·--···-·----~------ ··--·-· 113273,5~.7.!l.~.:.O.~.---·--·-· · .......... .!:.~8.- . .. ... 100.00 
Grand Total 1555679,36,410.00 100.00 



HDFC Focused 30 Fund Annexure II 

Statement of Portfolio as at March 31, 2025 

Nature of Instrument ....................... -~-~!:':~.~~~rv Classification 
Eq~,i¥ sh~;;;; 1i:isieci fA:;::;:;·i·i·i~·;; ii511~gc;~siack E;cha~!i~si iBANKs 

Sum of Market Val.~.e-···········-···· · ·-··--~.':'.'1:'. °.!.~t()_ f\l:i\.~ ................ ....... ~. ':''1:'. C>.t.~ .. !C>. ~":!~.~~'.:v ... . . ilSSUER NAME 
········································· ··········· -··- ··-::A";is sa~-k" - i:tci:······· ··· ····················· ···························· · -····· 

Equity shares (listed I Awaiting listing on Stock Exchanges) Total 

\HDFC Bank Ltd . 

i1c1c1 Bank Ltd. 
iKarur Vysya Bank Ltd . 

!Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited 
istate Bank of India 

149872,00,000.00 8. 70 

160881,60,000.00 9.34 

9.00 
1.49 
4.41 

2.01 

155060,25,000.00 
25736,52,000 .00 
75992,00,000.00 

34717,50,000.00 
f----~~~--~~~~~~--~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~--t~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-~~~-~ 

JBANKS Total ···+··. . 602259,87,00D.DD 34.94 41.95 
k ONsuME'il.iiuilAsi:Es ········ ························· ·········· ··· ··································· ··· ····· ··· ······ ··· ·-·· ::=::=:=::::=::J~~?i.~~-~~~~~~=c~~~~~~~:~E1id.~: , ·· · ··· · 29023;90;000:00 · 1.6s 
iCoNS-UMER DUiA-BLE-STtl·--·-·-·-- ··· ··----····-···---··--------·--··-·-· ···-···-·-·-···-r-···--------·--- 29023,90,ooo:O·o-··-·- ··- ·-·--··-··------------1.·e·s--
f-=---·········-·--·--·· ·-·-····----0-~--- ··-······-·-··-·····-··-··-·-·-··-··-···--- ······ ··-··-:=:~~li~i~::s.~;,~i:i:~d. ·---·····---··-····-····-······---···-· ······-··-·-·-·····r····-··- ··-··-·······--····s-om··2·aoao·aa···-- ·····-··-2·:95-··· 

: :::}~~~------------------ --~---------------~==t=~-~=~~~~====~=--~~==~----tHEAii'H"CJi"ii"E"s-eiiviiis"""""""""___ jApollo Hospitals Enterprise Ltd. ; 24810,75,ooo.oo 1.44 

i··--···-····-·-·---··---·-··---···- ·-------··--·--·--··-····-·····-- ·----·-·--·-··---··-·--··-·--·----t~.:.t::°.!'".~-~.!:l .~~~-~~_!..':!_d_;_ _______________________ _i_ __________ ~~97,35,0~~---··-·-·-·-··-------··-·_1~.?~ ... ________ _ 
!HEALTHCARE SERVICES Total i 514D8,10,000.00 2.98 3.58 
!ii.i.suRA_N.EE········-··-·-·-·--·---····-·····-·-············--· -···-····-·····-···· ···-·-·-·-··-·······-·--·-··-·-··- ::=::::=:~Is.~i: :L.~~i:~~~~i.~~~~:~~~P.~~Y.:L.i~~::::=::: .. , .. ---·-····-··--··-·-·-·-·696s3-2s··aao·aa···- ···-·4·04 · 
ri"t.isuii:.iNCE"·r~t"~i ······································ ····· ································-· · ··· ············· · ·· · ! 69m:2s:ooo:ao· ····· ··· ·· ··· ··· ·····- ·············io4 ··············· ········ ································· ··4:8s 
!LEISURE SERVICES !Chalet Hotels Ltd. 23848,84,669.00 1.38 

2.02 

!Restaurant Brands Asia Limited 1 11394,82,500.00 0.66 

OOO OOOOO OOO OOOO OOOOOOOO OOOOO OO OOOOO HO OOOO OO OOOOOOOOOOOOO OOOOOOOOOOOOO OOOO OOOOOOOOOOO OOO OOOOOO OOO OOOOOO OOO OO O 0 0 OOOO 00 .i.S.l\.f'..f'.~.ll_\~ .F..?c:lc:>~. 1 1:'1.c:> l.l\ _ ~l. '111 .l!.E.l:l. 0 i 27089,40,000.00 1.57 
iLE15URE SERVICES Total ........ ·:::::: :::::::::: . ···:::::·:·::::::~~:~~~;§.?;:!.~~:~§. ::·:· · · 3.61 
t"iici'AiLiNG.. . . .. ···rf~~-E~·a·;;;;;:;;~~;\,i;~1~·;~~"lim it~d fNyk~-~i- 16044,09,238.00 . ....... ·········· ·····aj·3····· .. . 

............... ........................................ 
4.34 

i RETAILI NG Total ··-- -·-·-··-------·--·- ···----------1--·---·---··---- _!~~~~~...3_~8 .00 ___________________ . __!l:!~---·--··----·-·---·----·-
fTELECDM :·seiivicE_S . . ......... u.................................... ... .......... . . ......... . ::=::~I~E~~i=A,i.~~[l."i~-.... : 55843,14,218.00 ............ .................. 3.24 
[!E.~E.~c:l'lll .. : .5.E.~'."l~~-5.. !".~~-I ........ ···············---:~·.· ·.·:· .............. ·······.:r·· ss84°3,i4;i78:o·o· . "i·24····· i IT · SOFTWARE .......... ... . .............................. ....... .......... ............. ... .............. ........... ................... ·············ra·i;j3·~oft-Lim·i-i°ed li6°3"i~oo:·aoo.OO O.GS 

1.12 

' !HCL Technologies Ltd . 63700,00,000.00 3.70 

f1u:r~~l~~F-°-~~-' -····--···--·-·····---··-··-··-·--·--·-··-··-·····-····-··-·····--···-···----··--···-··--- -··--·---Ts;f;jA~IO""Limit~d---··-- ······-··-··-·-------r·- ·--~~%l~~~%~.:%~ --· ·--·-··-···-··-· ~:~: 
i !Eicher Motors Ltd . 36096,97,500.00 2.10 

iMaruti Suzuki India Limited 72013,43,750.00 4.18 

S.2S 

;.-~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~--~-~~-~-~!_Hv_u_nd_a_iM_o_t_or_ln_d_ia_L_im_it_ed~~~~~~-->-~~~~-3_41_5_3,_oo_.o_o_o_.oo~~-~-~~1_.9_8 _______ ~----~~~ 
t~~lf~it~tiil:LVksioffcHNOLOGY ................... ....... ...... .. ···-kiiiia"lt"(i" ...................... i 1H~~~~66~~6~:6a ....................... ... - l~ : ~~ 

'-··---·--·----··---·--·-·-··-··--··--·--·-····-···--·· ·-·····---··-···-·-···-··-·- ···-··-···--···---·---.J~I'.~.'!!~.1 -~_!i_!lrma~i~~---··-·--···--··-···--··-····-- , 51692.50,000.00 3.00 

~~6-~~-T~~~it-~~~~t!_fll_0~§.~!0~---·-··----··-··--·-----·-·-·----.. ·.·.·_-__ ·_·_·_·_-___ =·-·.·_-_-_-_--_=--r~~~--~-h.u ... ~. ::-_: ___ i:_-e_t_~_-e_·_··_·l~--d~_a __ L_-_t_d __ ·_·_·_-_·_-__ -__ -____ -_-_-__ -_-_-_-_-___ -__ ··_···.-__ -_-___ ·_·_-___ ·_·_=--_i_•----_-_-_-~-----~-----~----·_-_-:·_~_~_J1f~!-f~~~~~~F~~==~=:~=:~=:=~=-::=~rn=~~-:=::~:::::=~·:::~~--·-····- ......... '!:.!~ 
fAuio-c:o-~1i>oN"EifrsT"~t~·i ·-·· -··- · ···-···---···-·--- ·····--·-·-··----····--------··-··-··- -- -- -- .. - - - .. : ....... : .. 1. - - ··}!~ii~~N~%~- ··--··-· ---· ---H~---· --· --·- ·-- 4.10 

LAG.RiCU"Lru ·~Ai;· c§~~i~~~~co-Nsr~~~i§~~~·e·H·iciES····==~~=~~=~==~=~=~==~coRTi~~~~Q~Jf~--------·----1--- · · · · ··· -·z-Gsi2·;9·1-;2·s·c;-.·o·o ··· ·· ··· ·· ·-· -- ····-- ··········· ··· ----_ ·i ·ss .. ·· ~~----------------·--------
1AGR1cuLTURA1., COMMERCIAL & CONSTRUCTION VEHICLES Total ' 26812,91,250.DD 1.56 ··----·--·--··--··-·--l~!J-~ 

12.66 

jTRANSPORT SERVICES ···--···-··--···-······-··--······--··--·· ---··· ····-····-·-···---····-·-------··.i'.".~.:~§.1".~~--~-vi."_'.i_();>_.~!ci..:..... ... ··········-······-·-··L. ...... ····· ······ -··--· ---~-~.?.~?.,_3._~,_l~~~~--- ·- ···· ·· ······ ·-·····-···-3.:.2.~ . 
irRANSPORr"s"E"ii\ilcis-Tc;\;j·--·-· i 38515,31,168.DD 2.24 2.69 

83.30 100.00 
Real Estate Investment "i:iust ·············-··;REAL n:······· ·············· ·········· ······ ············ ··· · ····· ·· · · ··· ·· ···· ····················· · .... !.. ... ······················ ··········a:a"i" ·· 13888,62,000.00 

i ; 

............................ ........................ J~~~t:~Y.~~-~r· 
.................... ~9..°.!.~!.°.~~°-°-~°-°-·· 2.27 

············ios lOD.00 ·····t- ~-~~6.~,~~,~~~-:9.~ ··· · · ··· · ··· ···· ······ · ·· · · ··· ...... ·· ···· ················r · s2960,62.ooo.oo 3.os ·· ····· ···· ·········· ······ ··········· ··· ········· ·ioo:oo 
Real Estate Investment Trust Total 

iGovernmentsecurities J~.,-~_t_r.a.1 .. ~:>~.~'.."..rT1.~.".!.:>f. .!.~ .d.i."._.~()."..". S. --~.[-. ------5-0-96-'-.8- 7"'--,5-00- .0- 0- .................... ................ 9.:.3..2.=~------~~=~~:~== 
... -1~i~~~=~~:~~i~:~i;0.i"~ii~!-~L~---··- : 5096,87,500.00 o.3o 100.00 . ................. ............................. ... ·-·---·····-·-·--····-··-··- -------·--·:::=~~~~-::=:=~:=--····-·--·-···-··-----------···-·----·-·-:::=:.:~:=.-:=::~.=:=.r::.:=-~~-:===~~~~I§~~;s1:·s-~~~=~==-:::=·::----------···0:3a···-·-·-·-··-·····-··-·-···-···- ioo.oo 

.. .. .... ······ · · . i 22974 1,45,342.00 ····-··1·3·:33···-· - .... 1_~? :29. 
··· ·············· ·····-······-·-····-··-··--r-····-·· · -············i723iiiio:S4.953:0a --·····--·· lDD.OD 

Government securities 

··········-···-···-······-· 
Government securities Total 

N.•t :~·" ; , .. ~i ~~~:~:~.! i~~i ¢.~rre.~!\;~~-;i;i (~S.f !CJ.i:;;c :·: :···· 
Grand Total 



Statement of Portfolio as at March 31, 2025 

Nature of Instrument 
Eq .. ;J°ity_s_ha;~(Liste""d I Aw.iiti-;;glisting o-;;-Stock Exch-;;-~ges) 

eq ~v ~-h~~~~- ·(Li;t~ci · /;;~~ ili~g ii;ti~g ~~si~~k E~~i,~~i:~;j T~t~1 · 
Debentures and bonds listed /awaiting listing 

.................................................................. 
Government securities Total 

HDFC Children's Gift Fund 

ltndustry Classification 
iBANKS 

:.~~-~-~5-.!.<:>!':' 1 ...... . 
i CONSTRUCTION 

~- - ·· · - ·····-··-··· ·-··-·-···-·-····--·--·-·· 
~ONS_~y~~~-!~! .. 3.~ .......................................................... .. 

jtS5UER NAME 

Axis Bank ltd. 
Bank of Baroda 

!Equitas Small Finance Bank ltd 
:HDFC Bank Ltd . 
!ICICI Bank Ltd. 
!Kotak Mahindra Bank limited 

!State Bank of India 

Larsen and Toubro Ltd . 
PNC lnfratech Ltd . 

···················-············ 
······---···-·-··-·······--··-··--------

.Lll.J<..~o.~ .. o.bel lnd_ i _a..~td. 

Annexure Ii 

iSum of Market Value Sum of% to NAV Sum of% to category 
12452,60,000.00 1.30 

12569,15,000.00 1.31 
2642,34,815.00 0.28 

66136,96,320.00 6.90 
60540,91,500.00 6.31 
29311,20,000.00 3.06 
23145,00,000.00 2.41 

~-IJ.~?.~~~-~.?A~.5..'. IJ.~ ............................. ~~. :.~.? .. . 32.44 

! 
34387,52,564.00 3.59 

····-.!.·--··· .3..~.~_!!, 12,_011.00 .. O..:?.~ ..... 
. ......... ~?.?.~.5-<.6. ~.5..?.5..:.~.0.. .. 

. ............... 1.~.6.~~~IJ.?.<.6..5.g ... IJ.Q .. .. 
3.95 ................. .-J---

.. ........ ;:.?.". .. .. 
5.93 

2.62 !·~~1t~r-~R DURABLES Total . ..... ................... i Baj~j''F'i~~~~~ Lt°d:........ ........................ .. ...... . .......... .......... ! ................. ~~~~~~~6:6iiii·'.~ci..... ~:~: 

tl'i.'-i'Ar;,-c:·e· ·r~-i~I ............................ ......................... . ....... l~.~·"·1·~-~-~n..~~-1 ~~..F..~n..a_n.:.i_a. i ... H..C>!~!.n.~.~Y.~.: ............................. ······f··- · ··i~~~~'.~~j~-~----- .................... ·-·i:~~-- 2.31 

ff:iE'A'L:r .. HC'A-il'E·s·ER'VicEs- ···--··-·· .. ---·-- ..... ·-·--.. ---.. -··-·-! Ast~-,-6-M'H~~~~~!~-~-i~Ji'~~:-·--·-- ·· --·-.~=:~.=~=~-:=:·.~·==·=·--· ....... ~ .. 8.12.~·-~0.!~~~-:~ .. ~---· ·-·~-=~=::-----·i-:-90- ···-·-··~.-.-.~:~.-:.--.--~. : -.·.~--~--= ............... . 

Ji~~!~~~£s_eRVIC~~i_~_ti~----·-----------··--'·------·----·-···-----·---·-··----.. -·---·-------·-·-··-- ··--·-.. ··--·-- ·- ··---·-·---L----·-··-·--·-!8175,60~2:~-----·-·-·- ......... _ .. ..!:2_0 ___ ........ 2.85 
: INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS iCarboru ndum Universa l Ltd. . 6279,61,680.00 0.65 

iFinolex Cables Ltd . 17701,46,281.00 1.85 

; Kirloskar Pneumatic Ltd . 
iRH I MAGNESITA INDIA Limited 
!Timken India Ltd 

13705,63,624.00 
3846,25,729.00 
31S5,90,326.00 

1.43 
0.40 
0.33 

, :Technocraft Industries (Ind ia) Ltd , 4205,24,626.00 0.44 

[ 1. r:i.l'..1!.S.!.~.1~-~--~~if.1>.-g~0~~-1 ............. ==::·=:~=======:=~==:============~==:::~~==:~·====~=:====T=~~=====~s..8..9..~!. .1.~~~:!i~===~=~~=:=Y.IO.=~=:~~:: 7.68 
!LEISURE SERVICES !Mahindra Holidays & Resorts Ind Ltd . i 5015,6_3_,o_0_6._0_o _____ o_.5_2 __________ , 

i.~.~ 1.5..l.'.~~ .. 5.~~Y.1~.~5..!.".~~ 1. ... i . ?.IJ.~5.!.~3..'.0.0..~.'.o.~ ........... ····· .......... 0.:.5.~ 0.79 

:PnRoLEuM PRoDum ····· · · Tilh'~~~i:r~t~-~-i~~;:;;-c~~P'~~~i.i.~.-.·.·.~_i._·_1:_·_ci_·_:_·_ .. __ ········-··· ·····-··.·.·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_-_ ... _._·1.·.·_··.·_ s569,4o,ooo.oo o.58 

..... _ ......... --·--·-.. -·--------.. --.. - .. ·-·--·----.. ·-----·-................. - ... ~1i~~-~-~-~~~':'.>.!r.i~s.~~d-~ .... - _____ .. ___ ...... :l.~E~ ... ~-~~gE ___________ ....... ~.2~---·- .. _ ..... -................ _ ........... .. 
l.".~!.~.~~~Y~ .. ~~~-°-~0.:S.!°..:~1 ........................... .......................... ...................................................... , ............ _ ....................... - ...................... - ........... ................................................ L .................. _ .............. ?..?~~~~~ ... -~~-~:EE .............. - ................ ~:8.8. ....................................... .............. . 
!POWER !Power Grid Corporation of India Ltd . ' 82S8,84,315.00 0.86 

!Cilii~~~"ic=~=:==::==:===:==:.:=:::::~=:=:=:~~:::===:==:::==~~=~==~===~==:===:=:=:==:~=~==~~:=:==t======-:-szs8.84.31S.oo·-~---·~=j~:sI=:~===:=::::::=::=::::::=:::= 
tTELE.~.CJ..f\11_.:_?_f.~'J..1~.E.?.... . ......................................................... l 8..h.a~i_f.,_i _~~l-~t-~.: . . .:. . .. ...... ~?0.~}.,.1..8.,.?.~8.:.0..0... . . ......... 1..: 7.~ .. 

'TELECOM - SERVICES Total , .............................. ... .... 1..7.0..~.3..'. .1.8.~.7..~.8.:.0..0. . .................................. 1..:?.8. .. .. [i':r·:soFTWAR•E• •"'' ·······ij';;-f'~·~;;;~· 1:1;;;i'i'~ci' ....................................... .......... "! 29957,03,886.00 3.12 

5.84 

1.30 

2.67 

!Newgen Software Technologies Ltd. 6571,55,495.00 0.69 
!Sonata Software ltd . i 9490,55,050.00 0.99 

!Tata Consultancy Services Ltd . I 25511,09,513.00 2.66 

··-----··--··········----------·- ................. - ...... -........................................... . .......... l.~~~r:..:r.~.r:.~.'.' .. '?~".~.!.:~-~!.d..:.. .................. ·-·-·---··----···--................ L ________ .. _________ .. ~2!!..~-9~-~:.0..9- .................... o.97 
12.68 ! IT· SOFTWARE Total .. ----·-........ - .................... - ............................ , .. - ....... - .... ·-------................... _ ...................... _ ................. _ ....... _ ....... J .. ______ .. ________ ~0.~~-~~}_:EE ________________ _!:..~ .............. _ 

t'DiiieRsi'FiEo .. f:rvic<3 ____ .. __ , ___ .. _ ................ _.. : 1Tc .. ~1-~_1!~1:J .............................................................................................. ..\.. . ... .. ................. ... .. i..s..9.s..o.!.~.s.,o.gg_: o.o. ..................... .. ............ ~:.~? ... . 
-··---·-··-··-··-··--·· 

i DIVERSIFIED FMCG Total 15980,25,000.00 1.67 Z.51 
!Hyundai Motor India Limited i 6228,72,168.00 0.65 

.. . _ ................. - ....... - .................... -._ ............. l~~".E.~!!_k5a.r::;~i_rl_l~t.~.d. - . . .. ................. ---{----........... ______ ,_J~00,82 , 7_3_0.:-2-2-....... 0.15 
!AUTOMOBILES Total , 7629,54,898.00 0.80 

!AUTOMOBILES 

1.20 
!f>H-ARMAfruric:ALS'&siorrrHNOLOGY ............ - ....... _ .. ____ ..................... _,_, .. ___ 'Tipc;-'L~ii--;;·;·~1-;;ri;~-C.tT:~::~:~~~:~ ....................... ...... :·::~=:=:r~:~~:~:::~~:==~:= ... 1.1..0.:3.~?.!~~.0.!J.?."" ____ .. ,_ .. ____ "Ti?""'"'""""_ ........ . 
i'i>HARMACEUT'ii:ALS'i;eioTECHNOLCiGYT~t~i· ! 11183,77,820.00 . . . i:i7 .. . . .. ... . . ..... ... ... .. . .. .. . .. . . 1:76 
. -·--·-·------·-----·~-------···-------·----··---------+--- ·-·-----·-----·---~---·---

~."pPEERRSSOONNAALLPPRROODDUUCCTTSS Total .................................................................................................... lGod rej Consumer Products Ltd : ................................... ···············+ 2782,20,000.00 0.29 ; ...................................... 27'i:i'i;20;000:00 0.29 ------ --~..:~ 

i BEVERAGES !United Spirits ~imited ....................................... 1.~~.1..5.,.~_0.,.0..0..0.:.0.0. .. 1.75 

! aev'ERAGEST~t~i · ................................... .... ..................... ..... ................ ........ . ........... ·: :::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: :: .. :::::::; .................... ................. ~~~.!.5.!.~.o.~o..o..o..:O.O. . 1.7.5. ..... .................................. . 
[E. .. i:.~.0..~1.s.~~.-.-~:s·0..i.~i0..~.~i .:::.·::·:·-._·· ······ ·· ······-··- ........ l~C>!~~-T..P..!r..~_ri.s!.CJ.r.T..i::.s_~~~.:....... ···----.E~~~:i!..~2.0.:.0..0... ....... _ ... _ ........... _. __ .!.:8.~ ....... .. ·············-·-r···-··-······--
!~.0Rl~_EE~~~~!.I.°..~~--- .. -----.. --.. ---·-------·-------,---·------·---------------+---- 17467,64,390.00 _________ .!E _____ .. ______ ...... ____ _ 
!AUTO COMPONENTS !Apollo :vres ~t~ . l 10171,09,165.00 1.06 
: jRolex Rings Limited ; 6094,19,520.00 0.64 

Z.64 

2.74 

· iuNIPARTS INDIA LIMITED I 1735,24,992.00 0.18 

~Q!.~l~~~~~-~!.i±?.!~.'C.::~:::::=.~~: .. =::::::=~~:~.-~=:==:=::::=:::=:.=::::::::.=.==:.:=:..-:=::==·=::.=.==:::~==·~:.-:::::=:·:~:=:=::·:::::-.:~ .. .-:::::::=1=:::::~==:-.... -.1s0oo~s3~~..?!~ii~.':~:=:::=........ 1.:~~---················ .:··~:·· · ·:··:·:·:::·•:••:- ...... 2.83 

~-~~~~~~}.~~~-'-~~~!.~!~~=----------------==-~:::.=: ........ '.~r:~s::.~~:.:::..~::~~~!!..".9l~:~=:: .. :-:~~=~:~.:-•~:~:.L: .. =~::==--- ~~~~~k~~t.§.~.:.:~- ................ .-:·J:-i.~ .. . 
ll NDU5TRIAL MANUFACTURING !GMM Pfaudler limited 3607,65,898.00 0.38 

1.84 

L.._ _____ ... ___ ... _ .... _, ________ .. ____ ... _______________ :TEG_,'1.~~~-~!~-~M_I_~~---- ....... _. ______ .. ______ _j_________ 7599,69 , 2.~-~0..0. ... _. _______ ....... _.0.:.?_9_ .. ___ --·-·-·----·---·-·-·-·-............... .. . 
(INDUSTRIAL MANUFACTURING Total ............................................................................................. .............. :.. ....... .. .............. ........ J.;.2.o.?~~~!.;.~.?. :.0..0.... . . .. 1.17 . 1.76 
!COMM ERCIAL SERVICES & SUPPLIES Limited 20593,92,653.00 2.15 

MANAGEMENT S~~Y._l~-~-~Yf\11~!.E_D ... ---···- ···-.. --.--.. -~9 .. 2.,.?..!.J}.?..:IJ..0. .. 0.08 
!COMMERCIAL SERVICES & SUPPLIES Total i 21396,60,378.00 2.23 3.36 

:_ .. ~,.·1c'.;,.-G.~-A~~R-~E ... vnJcE~S~&·-T-To-ot·~B~·A=-C·C-O-~-P-~R·_O_D_U..=CT·~s._,=·=~~~~~-~-----·--·-·-·-----·-·- .. -·-·----rs;gi~tY!nciial~i~d------·------·--·-.--.-~.-.= ... ~.3!.''~-=--."~·~.· .. ~.~.·.~ ........ ~.~1 .. ~4 ... 19~~0~: •. ~95.:6 .. : •. :3 ... 37~161.: .. ~o .. ~o .. ~.· .. ~=~---~.~--o~: .. ~l .. :6 .......... ~.·-~ .. :-. .. ===:.-.==~:=~:=:~:!}.?. ...................................................................................... jVs·f"i~d·~·~t~i~~-it.~f":"··· · ·· ·· ································-

!CIGARETTES & TOBACCO PRODUCTS Total 

lBANKS 

. . ....................................... ········· ····················· .................................................. .l ................................ -~~~~~-~-~-~~?..?. ... ~~---· 

!Bank of Baroda 
!HDFC Bank Ltd. 
: Punjab Nationa l Bank 
·state Ban k of India 

! 637169,11,174.00 
1504,57,800.00 

13828,84,900 .00 
10055,69,000 .00 

0.16 

66.47 
0.16 
1.44 
1.05 

0.24 

100.00 

15027,85,500 .00 1.57 .............. .................. '.· ........... ··· · · ······· ... .. 4ii4i6;ili;2oa·~oii · ········ ·· ..... 4:22 ·· ............................... ······ ······· ····· ·········· 3i'43 
'Bajaj Finance ltd . 
. Housing and Urban Development Corporation Ltd. 
Hndian Rai lways Finance Corp. Ltd. 
!LIC Housing Finance Ltd. 
iNational Bank for Agri & Rural Dev. 

!National Housing Ban k 
!Power Finance Corporation Ltd . 

iRECLimited. 
:small Industries Development Bank 

.. ..lToy'?.!~. F.l.n..a_n._c:i_a.1.~.':o:".i ~.E?.s. 1.n._dia Ltd . 

I 
i 
i 

10109,09,000.00 
5076,22,500.00 
1020,79,300.00 
5596,82,200.00 

20675,41,550.00 

2529,05, 750.00 
10317,00,350.00 

3576,17,050.00 
16597,39,550.00 

1.05 
0.53 
0.11 
0.58 

2.14 
0.26 
1.07 

0.37 
1.73 . ...... +-·- ..... 5..9.0.~!.3 .. 0.!.?.IJ.~ :.O..O... . ... o.52 

··-! ............. ~.°.-~°..~! .~.7.!.7..~.IJ. ·.°..O.. ...... .. ................... 8.:_36 
_________ J. ________________ _!_~°..9-~.3-~1.~!-~~~:o...o ............... -----~~~~8.. ·-................. TE;;-~'t~~TG;~;~;;-,;;-~-;:;1~Ti~'di.~'L;~-;:;~--.. --............ 166379,s9,95o.oo 11.35 

·state Government of Gujarat . 12524,39,800.00 1.31 

66.57 .................... ................................. 
100.00 

.......................................................................................................................................... .................................................................... +··· ...... ..l~overnment securities Tota l ............... 1..!.8..9..°..3.!.~~r.7.~~ :.0.0..... . .................. 18.66 ....................... .... ...... .. ... ................ 10.g:~.O. 
178903,99,750.00 18.66 

l'l~~ <::':''.'.~'.'~ ~s.s..e.~s./.Jl'l~.t ~-" '-'-~'-'~- ~ia.~111~1rcs.1.!.o. ta..1 ........................................... ........................ ......................................................... . ................................................................ ............................. ............. ............................................................... t . ...... .......... ~~~9.~!.2..?.~.!~~.:~IJ. .................................. ~ :.~.9. .... . 
100.00 
100.00 

Grand Total 959092,53,672.00 100.00 



-·-·-· - .__ -·-·~· . ....:..: ·....:._. 

HDFC Hybrid Equity Fund Annexure II 

Statement of Portfolio as at March 31, 2025 

Nature of Instrument i Industry Classification ISSUER NAME 
Eq~itv·;h"~;~~(ii~t~df°A~~-iti;;-iii~ti~fi~;;-·5t~~k ·E~~t,~~ii"~~i ·············· .... ··:·ii"A°Ni<_s. ··-··-· ............... . . ······························-·-···········- ··································-

Ax is Bank Ltd . 

HDFC Bank Ltd. 

ICICI Bank Ltd. 196859,10,000.00 8.47 
Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited ! 55528,65,712.00 2.39 
State Bank of India i 86470,26,777.00 3.71 

iBANKS Total ········-····- -····--·--··-· ·-·--··--······-·-······- · ···--··---·- ·-·--·-- ··----·---··---····-··------- -r- -------·--·-566815,60,·m~oii-----·· ··-24~40---· -----·-··-··-·-. ----·-----·36.'2s 
CO_N_S-TR_U_CT_ ION -- ------------]Kalpataru Proiects International Ltd J 10345,72,078.00 ··-------~----·---·--- ····--··--·····--·-·-··-·-··-··· 

KEC International Ltd . J 28575,47,853.00 1.23 
Larsen and Toubro Ltd. I 78125,99,884.00 3.36 

iCONSTRUCTION Total PNC lnfratech Ltd. ···· ······ ·························-····· ....................... -t .. ............. ... l~·~·~}~-:~:~m:·~~········ __ J::~ _________ !:~ 
iCONSUMER DURABLES ...................... l il:~.Z.':'.l'J.C>~.e..1 .. 1 .~.~i~ .. l.~~:.. . ......................... ~_395.Sl_,?96 .00 ............ . ......................... _... . ...... .0..:3. ~ .... . 
!coNsuiViE.R°o(i°RA.iii:E"s·;::~t~i·· ··· 
fHEALTHCAR E SERVIC~--· 

6395,51,696.00 

~~t~-:~~~1~1~~:~t~:a~e.~~:~.~l- ~-~'.e"..:~s -~1=.'~~~- ······ ····················· ...... j ................... ·········· _2_;;.;_;;;;.:.~~-;.:~-~---······-· 
........ ..................................................... .......... _.4______ .. --~?527!~.~~8.~:.~o 

0.28 
1.20 
0.41 

1 .~_1 

·+- ···-···---··-··--·--~~~~:~:::~~::~6-·-··-·-·----··-· --·--··-----··-·H~--
....................... ~~-~i.rl~.'.~ .. ~.".li·~-~.v..s .. ~--~-~.'.':'~.s .. 1 .~-~ .. ~t.d. : ... ...................... ...1. . . ........ 2..0..°..°..~.'.~~,.~°.. 1:. :.°.g .... . 0.86 

.... ! ..... ···- ~.!>EP~!~_s!.~.~.1:.~°-~---·-····-···--····-·······- ................ -.. ~~---···-. 
I 

i ............ -r··-
··· ··················+· 134259,22,500.00 ·+· ......... ... ... ·····::::::i~~:~§§::o.~~:g:Q::::::~ 

40539,37,500.00 

·---~~?_!~~.5..,Q.O..°.:.QQ _________ _ 
1.75 
4.03 
5.7& 

1.25 
·· ·-·········-·----·····-····-·. 

: :~~~L~NT:tal .......................................................... ...... ....J~".~~-~".Y~ ....................................................... ................ ...... ............................... ! .. ...... ...................... ~;~;~:~.~.:~~~:~~ --
1.25 

0.43 
0.43 

;TELECOM - SERVIC_~S-· ..................................... J~~~.rt i. f.'.i.r:t.~_i_~t~ 
jTELECOM - SERVICES Tot~I 

[r-,., ~~1 -~ -----
!MEDIA Total 

t1T- SOFTWARE 
................................... i~f~~:;;~· Li,;:;it~d ... 

Tata Consultancy 5ervi~es Ltd. 

Zensar Technologies Ltd . 

........................................................... t" .... 104004,00,000.00 4.48 
···· ··'icitio-c;·~i";oo:·o·o·o:·o·o..... · ··· .............. 4:·4s .. ········· 

·----~6.~!._<t°..!~3_1..:Q°. ___ ·--- ·······--···· -·- - __ gg_! __ 
................................................................................... , .......................................... .... 1 .. _6 ___ 9_ .. ~ .. ~-0~~~~ .. ~~ ····· ....... ... .............. - 0.07 

84054,96,823.00 

36061,50,000.00 
38902,29,821.00 

3.62 
1.55 
1.67 

0.41 

2.40 

2.32 

1.28 

············ ········· ············ s::ss 

1.86 

0.11 

10.17 rii_·1~e_s._~r_i.FiE_·_5-~---~~~a_1 ____ ···_··_····.-_·_··.·.-_··.·.·-·~·.·.·.·_·· ·-··. ···--·-······-··-]··-···---··--····-·--·········-··-·-······--·-·········-···- ······--· ····-·······-·-·-···-·····- l ··· ···-··-·---1~_~0.!~7.?.!.~~-~-- ···········-······-···-···-··- 6.84 

- -- -· ··----- !!~~l!.~E---····--···-·----···---·-····-·-- ···--···--·····-·-·····-··-··--· ......... ·.t:.~-~ ... :::.:::=:-~:~~~~}~~~~~~i·=·:=.:=~~=.:.:·:·:.:=.~.:=··:.::=:.::.t~.L····· · ·· · · · ···············-
ToMoB1LEs ·····----·--·-·------1H-y-~-~ci;;i··M;;-;;-~1;;-ci1·~·"L1;;:;1t~d-···· -·· --··-··-·--·------·--··--·-·······-· ! ···----~~~.35,!~:Q°-.-·-·-·--------·- 0.23 

4.90 

TOMOeli.Es Total--··-·-·--·-·---···----·---·------·-·-···-·--·-·---·--·--·-·-·----·------·-···---··-·····-··-:----·-·-· ...... 5~_5_9-,.3..~!.?.2~.:2~ . . ...................... ~:~3.. 

.MA°CEUTiCA.Ls& .8ioTEC.HNOLOGY.. ·····1~~:~~;:~~:~::~~:dlt·d·: ....... ···············-···-- ·1 ~~::~:~~:~:~ :~~ ~:~~ 

.... .................. ............ ..... ................ .................. ............ ...... ... J<:;l~r.i~ .P.~arr:ri.~ .~~~ ............................... ................... : ..... . ..... ?..?..9..~.:9.6. t.~.9..~.:2.0.... 0.37 
ARMACEUTICAL5 & BIOTECHNOLOGY Total ! 65350,25,548.00 2.81 4.18 

. .............................. ........... ..... ... 'l.: .3~ 

:;1;~r~:~:1~~~~J:~r~-i?.~~=:=-::-:=::=:-=:=-:1~~~~~~~~=~~-=-·-·-:·.-.:.-.-.:·.-.:.:::.::.·.-.-=·==:······ · =······_._._._.-:=====£=::~::.---·--·--·~.-.::r~~~1-N~~r ··-----····-~---~·=-----~~~~-~=::=·· :=:::=::===:~=~=:~~-2. 
RSONAL PRODUCTS !Dabur India Ltd. I 18593,47,825.DO 0.80 

; ............................... ······-········· ................. ...................................................... . <3..".~'.':'i .. ~"..~~-~.'.rl.~.'. . ~'.<:19..~.~~~- -~·t·~ •......................................................... ........ ...................... ! ............................ ...... ~.1..7..6..~.'.~.?.:.3..5..3..:.0..0. ... ··············· ·························- 0.94 .............. ....................... ····· ·- ... .............................. . 
jPERSONAL PRODUCTS Total 40358,43,178.00 1.74 2.58 

; BEVERAGES ...... ······················- .......... L:J.~i.t.!!.d .. :5.P.i.~-~~~- ~i-~ _i_t. !!~. . ....... ................ ·!.····· . 33780,80,279.9.0 .............................. - 1.45 
iii'E.iiE'ii:AG"E"s·r~i;i . 33780,80,219.oo 1.45 2.16 
!AUTO COMPONENTS CIE Automotive India Ltd 7196,91,162.00 0.31 

JK Tyre & Indust ries Limited 10671,85,345.00 0.46 

, tl/1!':'.'1. F.".~~i .~.g_s_~~d..: ....... ·-··-·-····-···-·- · ' ··-------~~-~°.~6..0.!~.0..0.:_°.°.._ 0.18 
t.A:u:ro·cO"M'iioNENTS. :r;i-~i""' .... ....... ·-··r-. - 21979,36,907 .00 0.95 

[]3~~Ti'.~i.-.s.:E.~Y..~~-f.s=····------· ·- ::.~=-·. :::.~.-.:.:::.~.-.J~l~~~~.i;:t.:_E..~P.:~~~~.-.-~~d..~:.-.::.:·.:::.:·:·:::.:.~.:~~=.:.:~:.:=:.-.::· ···· ············-······-·····- ...... ~:.-.r- ·-· ··-····~-~o~_,_i.I~S.T§ii-·--··-····- o.47 
iTRANSPORT SERVICES Total i 10805,21,057 .00 ···········0:·47-··-· 0.69 

;~r1~~~~~5~~~~~~;~~J~-=~~~~~:=:::1~:=::;~:=~=:=---~: 
1.40 

Equity shares (Listed/ Awaiting listing on Stock Exchanges) Total .. . ...... .............. ~?6.~~~~:.9..~: .0..3..9..:9.9. ...................................................... 6..7..::3..0. . 100.00 
~~;c~~~;~~~~;~;~~~-- ...... ___ .. ___ ...... ______ ... ___ ~~Ji~ ___________ .. _ ... _-~l-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-.. ~---~-·~-~-i~-~-~_;_i_i_~_i_~-~-~-~-~-~-~----_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-~t-· _____ 1_4_~_4~~-8~~-59_._00 ________ 0~~~1~-------·-· ·_· _··_ ... _ ... _· _-~·· 

............. ...... ...................................................................... _; f.1~:11~.C:E:f.<:)t~ I . . ...................................................................•.................................... .................... ......................... . ....... l·· ··· ........................ ~~~9.~:?.~:°..5..9..:.0..0 . .................................................... IJ. ·.6.~...... ....... . ... . . ... ................... .............. .. . 100.00 
£._ully Convert_!!>~ Debentures Tota_!__----·--·-··-------- ·-~--------------------+------_;;_14....:1;.:..9_,4,.;;.58'"-,0.:.c5c.;;.9....:. 0..o.O____ 0.61 100:~0 
Rea l Estate Investment Trust : ~~:~~ -r~i~i ............ . ................... . .. ................. JP.C?"".~~§~l~. 1~fr.~.s_1:u. c.t~r.e. .. 1 .ri~e.s.tn.:ii:.n..t. Tr.u.s.~ ..... . ........ ...... .... .... .. .. r .................. :m:-i:·:~:!·:cici · .................................. _ ~: ~: 19.30 .... ,. ___ ... ________ ............ ~~=~~==~~~~~~~~~==~~= .. ~~~~~~~ 
ile~1 e~ i:ate in~e~i;.,;e;.;{ ·:r;ust roi:a"i" , m1s.36,3o3 .oo i.oo 100.00 
Debentures and bonds listedf3;3iting listing 

Government securities 

Government securities Tota l 
Mutual Fund units 

Mutual Fund··~·~iis Total ........... .. ···-·-·····---···-···-

Ill.et. Curr~'.'! A,ssE!t~f (1\1 e.~.~':lr.r.E!".! ~i~~ il i_tiE!~L! ()t~I. 
Grand Total 

Cholamandalam Investment & Finance Co. Ltd . 
HOB Financial Services Ltd. 
Housing and Urban Development Corporation Ltd. 
Indian Railways Finance Corp. Ltd. 
Kotak Mahindra Investments Ltd. 
Kotak Mahindra Prime Ltd. 
UC Housing Finance Ltd . 
Muthoot Finance Ltd . 
National Bank for Agri & Rural Dev. 
National Bank for Financing Infrastructure and Development 
Power Finance Corporation Ltd. 
REC Limited. 
Small Industries Development Ban k 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 
: 

10081,28,000.00 
14536,67,050.00 

2506,99,500.00 
29067,04,492.00 
20103,27,000.00 

5007,32,000.00 
39066,23,500.00 
17132,98,600.00 
52593,55,000.00 
22870,71,500.00 
16500,74, 700.00 
11551,45,400.00 
20250,37,750.00 

0.43 
0.63 
0.11 
1.25 

0.86 

0.22 
1.67 
0.74 
2.26 
0.99 
0.72 
0.50 
0.88 

; ...... _________ ········--·-·--· --··-- -- ········ ···········-·····-···-.-·-···- .. _J___ . . ___ J~~0.:3.:.~?..,~-°-~ 00 ....... ............... .O.:~~ .... .... ................. . 
iFINANCE Total 

! f>friio[EuM PRoouc:T5 .. .. .. : : : : .:: : ::::: :::: ·: :::Ji6:d.i ~~:~ii:~~;,P,~~:~ii~~:L,1~: ::·· : : . i ~!..8!..8..7.!.~~,_<1_9.~. :.0.0. ....... .. . ............................ lZ.02 ............... .......... ..................... ............. 6.2 .87 

........ ............................ ....................... ::::::J ........ ....................... J?..3..0.'.~~·.?..0.0. :.0..0. ....................... ......... ... .............. 0..11 . 
: P.~_!~?,LEl!M PRODUCTS Total ' .................................. - ~~:3.?.·.~~·.5..0..0.:?..0.. 0.11 ;powrn ·· ········ ··· ···· ····· ..... ...... · ················ ·rN~~i;;;;·~;;c;:;;;;;;:c:Ci~ iiora·;-, c;;.; 0t1.ricii·a·L1ci .···· ·· · · ········ · · • 2s61.34,75o.oo ··············· ··········· ············ 0:i1··· 0.57 

.. .................... .... ···· ·-·· ....... . .. J;;;_~-~;~0~;;.~~~;~.:..n.o:.~~:.~~ ~-t-~ ....... .......... ···- .... ... ..... ·•·· .. . . ...... ~:.;_;_~;;_~:.~~-~~~~ ~::: 
. POWER Tota l ! 38009,91,000.00 1.63 8.58 
~TELECOM.S.ERVICEs·-·-·-·---·- ··--·----·--- Maha-;;;gar:re1;p-t;0r;;~-----------·-·----r-·---1Dii3,56,ooO:-oo-··---------o.44--·--·----·-------·-·--·-·--·--·-· 

;Government securities 

: ·6·0·i/;;·;:;;ili·eiit .seai·;:1tie;;-1c;;:~T·· 

; Mutual Fund units 
!Niu"tli.;;TF"U";,f'units-rot"~1-· - ··-·-··· ·-

...................................................................... ·····················- .... ·································-··· ········+··. ~~~~~~-~~:~~i·:~6 1~:6:·· · · · · · · ·· ··· · · ···· ·· · ···· ··· · ··················· .. 10~:~~ 
Central Government of India Loans 
State Government of Andhra Pradesh 

_ _ l!l~~ il~~~-~~fi~~~E' 
132633,23,950.00 

2521,29,000.00 
10351,92,000.00 
22443,45,250.00 

7154,69,194.00 
; 

. . . ... . ............................................... .l ............. . . . ... ..... ..3.0..6.5.'.~?~.~.o.O..: .O.O._ 
177170,55, 794.00 

5.71 
0.11 
0.44 
0.95 
0.32 0.09 ........................... ............................................................. ............... .. ................ 
7.62 100.00 

I .. ~?.?..l_~.0.:.5.5.'..7.?..~~?_0_··--··---· 7.61 
JB.:~Fl:~:~i~~1:~~-~~:::~:: .. ··-·-···-···-·-· -···· .. ········:::L .... ·-·-·-···-·--···-·· . .2~~~~~?_0_°.~Q~----·····-·-·:=::=::=::~=::=:: __ ___ 1_::4.'.: ....... -.... ~::···· .. ...... ..... ····-· ··· 

··-··-····-·----·····---··-··· ····--···-··--·-·---···-·---···-··--·-··--···---··-- ···-··-··---···-···-··-···-·-·····- ···+·-----··--· !!~~~:!t.6~~:~---·-·---··-·-·--·---+~~--·-···-·-- ··· -··-·-·- · ··-····---··-~·.::i~~~~~ 

100.00 

r·---·---·-s1409,01,399:oo · £9i·-----·-·-·----·-·-----·- 100.00 

··· ··1 ····2322392;·95;536.oo-·--·-- ioa:oa· .. -


